LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-474 8
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov ‘ Email: hivcomm @lachiv.org

COMMISSION ON HIV
MEETING

Thursday, September 14, 2017
9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

St. Anne’s Conference Center
Foundation Room
155 North Occidental Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90026



Los ANGELES COUNTY
ComMmiIssION oN HIV

VISION

A comprehensive, sustainable, accessible system of prevention and care
that empowers people at risk, living with or affected by HIV to

make decisions and to maximize their lifespans and quality of life.

MISSION

The Los Angeles County Commission on HIV focuses
on the local HIV/AIDS epidemic and responds to the
changing needs of People Living With HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)

within the communities of Los Angeles County.

The Commission on HIV provides an effective continuum of care
that addresses consumer needs in a sensitive prevention and
care/treatment model that is culturally and linguistically competent

and is inclusive of all Service Planning Areas (SPAs).




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
www_hiv_lacounty.gov

GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCT

The Los Angeles County Commission on HIV has played an active role in shaping HIV services
in this County and in the State for over a decade. The dedication to providing quality services
to people with and at risk of HIV/AIDS by people who are members of this body, both past
and present, is unparalleled.

In order to encourage the active participation of all members and to address the concerns of
many Commissioners, consumers and other interested members of the community, it is
important that meetings take place in a “safe” environment. A “safe” environment is one that
recognizes differences, while striving for consensus and is characterized by consistent
professional and respectful behavior. As a result, the Commission has adopted and is
consistently committed to implementing the following Guidelines for Conduct for Commission,
committee and associated meetings.

Similar meeting ground rules have been developed and successfully used in large group
processes to tackle difficult issues. Their intent is not to discourage meaningful dialogue, but to
recognize that differences and even conflict can result in highly creative solutions to problems
when approached in a respectful and professional manner.

The following should be adhered to by all participants and stakeholders:
1) Be onTime for Meetings

2)  Stay for the Entire Meeting

3)  Show Respect to Invited Guests, Speakers and Presenters

4) Listen

5) Don’t Interrupt

6) Focus on Issues, Not People

7)  Don’tjust Disagree, Offer Alternatives

8)  Give Respectful, Constructive Feedback

9) Don’tlJudge

10) Respect Others’ Opinions
11) Keep an Open Mind to Others’ Opinions
12) Allow Others to Speak

)
)
)
) Respect Others’ Time
14) Begin and End on Time
) Have All the Issues on the Table and No “Hidden Agendas”
) Minimize Side Conversations
) Don’t Monopolize the Discussion
) Don’t Repeat What Has Already Been Said
) If Beepers or Cell Phones Must Be On, Keep Them on Silent or Vibrate

Approved (11/12/1998); Revised (2/10/2005; 9/6/2005)



o

LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748

Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

"Moo W

Agenda

Membership Roster

Committee Assignments

Commission Member Conflict of Interest
Geographic Maps

September - December 2017 Meeting Calendar



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140 ¢ Los Angeles, CA 90010 » TEL (213) 738-2816 « FAX (213) 637-4748
http://hiv.lacounty.gov

Los Angeles County Commission on HIV (COH)
MEETING AGENDA

Thursday, September 14, 2017
9:00 AM -1:00 PM

St. Anne’s Conference Center

Foundation Conference Room
155 North Occidental Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90026

Notice of Teleconferencing Site:
California Department of Public Health, Office of AIDS
1616 Capitol Ave, Suite 74-616
Sacramento, CA 95814

All Commission meetings will begin at their appointed times.
Participants should make every effort to be prompt and ready.

All agenda items are subject to action. Public comment will be invited for each item.

All “action” (non-procedural) motions are included on the consent calendar and are approved
when the consent calendar is approved.

A motion can be “pulled” from the consent calendar if there are objections to it, or if it is to be
presented or discussed later in the meeting.

Members/Visitors: Remember that the agenda order Motions, public comment periods Who addresses the issue, reports Agenda Times are best

(and the scheduled times for items) can be changed or significantly dates/times/venues of future activities on it, and/or who follows-up estimates, but are subject
i delayed during and ata meeting after that to change at any time
PARTY(IES) SCHEDULED
END RDER/A
AG A O GENDA ITEMS MOTIONS/ACTIONS RESPONSIBLE TIMES
B Land/R Rosales

Call to Order Co-Chairs, COH 9:.00 am - 9:03 am
A Roll Call
Approval of Agenda MOTION #1 Commission 9:03am - 9:05 am
Approval of Meeting Minutes MOTION #2 Commission 9:05am - 9:07 am
Consent Calendar MOTION #3 Commission 9:07am - 9:09am




Commission an HIV September 14, 2017 20of5

MOTIONS/ACTIONS, PARTY(IES)
AGENDA ORDER/AGENDA ITEMS DATES and LOGISTICS RESPONSIBLE SCHEDULED TIMES

5. Executive Director’'s Report C Barrit, MPIA, Executive Director 9:09am -  9:15am

6. Co-Chairs Report B Land/R Rosales, Co-Chairs, COH 9:15am -  9:25am

A. Meeting Management
B. Co-Chair Elections

7 County’s Health Agency Integration

Advisory Board Report COH IAB Representatives 9:25am - 9:27 am

Secret Shopper Evaluation of HIV Testing

8. Colloquia Series Services for Youth in Los Angeles County 97 1015
Grissel Granados and Miguel Martinez
Youth Evaluators, Children's Hospital Los Angeles
9. Break 10:15am -  10:25am
Housing Opportunities for People Living With y R Ronquillo
10. Housing + Community Investment Dept 10:25am - 10:30a
HIV/AIDS (HOPWA) Report R et 2 "‘
Department of Public Health, Inmunization F Pratt, MD, MPHTM, FACEP
16 ! Medical Director, Immunization Program 10:30am - 10:35am
Program Report O oot bl Faath e
Division of HIV/STD Programs (DHSP) Report, M Peréz, MPH, Director, DHSP 10:25am. - 10°50am
12. Department of Public Health
A.  Medical Monitoring Project (MMP) ESayaBHDLDHSE HoR0aEs ) A1.30dm
13. California Office of AIDS (OA) Report State Office of AIDS 11:30am - 11:40am
A.  OA Work/Information M Arnold, MS-HAS, Chief, Care Branch, OA
14. Standing Committee Reports 11:40am - 12:15pm
A. Planning, Priorities and Allocations (PP&A) Committee A Ballesteros, MBA/J Brown, Co-Chairs
(1) Revised FY 2017 Allocations MOTION #4
(2) Allocation Percentages for PY 28 (2018-2019) MOTION #5

(3) Ryan WhitePart A Application Due October 30, 2017

B. Standards and Best Practices (SBP) Committee J Cadden, MD/G Granados, MSW, Co-Chairs
(1) Prevention Standards
(2) Housing Standards

C. Operations Committee T Bivens-Davis/K Stalter, Co-Chairs
(1) Policy 08.3204: Excused Absences MOTION #6
(2) Policy 09.4205: Commission Membership & MOTION #7

Nomination Process
(3) Membership Recruitment
(4) Member Orientation October 12, 2017

5:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-091417_FINAL.docx



Commission on HIV September 14, 2017 30of5

D. Public Policy Committee ' A Fox, MPM/ E Leue Co-Chairs
(1) 2017 COH Legislative Docket
(2) Healthcare Access and Landscape

Caucus, Task Force and Work Group

15. Caucus, Task Force and Work Group Reports G ohae 12:15pm - 12:20pm
16. City/Health District Reports City/Health District Representatives 12:20pm - 12:30pm
17. SPA/District Reports SPA/District Representatives 12:30pm - 12:35pm
18. Public Comment (Non-Agendized or Follow-Up) Public 12:35pm - 12:45pm
19. Commission Comment (Non-Agendized or Follow-Up) Commission Members/Staff 12:45pm - 12:55pm
20. Announcements Commission/Public 12:55pm - 1:00pm
21. Adjournment - 1:00pm

PROPOSED MOTION(S)/ACTION(S)

PROCEDURAL MOTION(S):

feanlel\ k: & H Adjust, as necessary, and approve the Agenda Order.

MOTION # 2: Approve minutes from the Commission on HIV meetings, as presented or revised.

MOTION # 3: Approve the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

l{eajle] ' k:¥:5 Approve Revised FY 2017 Allocations, as presented

MOTION # 5: Approve Allocation Percentages for PY 28 (2018-2019), as presented.

MOTION # 6: Approve Policy 08.3204: Excused Absences , as presented.

ledllel kel Approve Policy 09.4205: Commission Membership & Nomination Process, as presented.

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-091417_FINAL.docx



Commission an HIV September 14, 2017 4 of 5

COMMISSION ON HIV MEMBERS

Bradley Land, Co-Chair

Ricky Rosales, Co-Chair

Majel Arnold, MA-HSA

Traci Bivens-Davis

Al Ballesteros, MBA

Jason Brown

Joseph Cadden, MD

Danielle Campbell, MPH

Raquel Cataldo

Deborah Owens Collins, pA, MsPAS,

AAHIVS

Michele Daniels

Kevin Donnelly

Matthew Emons, MD

Susan Forrest

Aaron Fox, MIPP

Jerry D. Gates, PhD

(Alternate)
Joseph Green Terry Goddard, MA Bridget Gordon Grissel Granados, MSW
e e e Kctems, proay
Abad Lopez Ed“?;ﬁ‘;:;:;"ez Miguel Martinez, MSW, MPH Anthony Mills, MD
José Munoz Derek Murray Frankie Darling-Palacios John Palomo

Raphael Péna

Mario Peréz, MPH

Juan Preciado

Thomas Puckett, Jr.

Ace Robinson, MPH

Maria Roman

Rebecca Ronquillo

Martin Sattah, MD

LaShonda Spencer, MD

Kevin Stalter

Yolanda Sumpter

Greg Wilson

Russell Ybarra

MEMBERS:
QUORUM:

| for 51 Seats ‘

LEGEND::

Commissioner/
Alternate

5:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-091417_FINAL.docx




Commission an HIV September 14, 2017 50f5

All agenda items are subject to action Public comment will be invited for each item
The Commission Offices are located in Metroplex Wilshire, one building west of the southwest corner of Wilshire and Normandie.
Validated parking is available in the parking lot behind Metroplex, just south of Wilshire, on the west side of Normandie. Interpretation
services for the hearing impaired and translation services for languages other than English are available free of charge upon request. To
arrange for these services, or for additional information about this committee, please contact Dina Jauregui at (213) 738-2816 or

diauregui@I|achiv.org.

Servicios de interpretacion para personas con impedimento auditivo y traduccién para personas que no hablan Inglés estan disponibles sin
costo. Para pedir estos servicios, pdngase en contacto con Dina Jauregui al (213) 738-2816 (teléfono), o por fax al (213) 637-4748, por lo
menos cinco dias antes de la junta.

NOTES on AGENDA SCHEDULING, TIMING, POSTED and ACTUAL TIMES, TIME ALLOTMENTS, and AGENDA ORDER

Because time allotments for discussions and decision-making regarding business hefore the Commission’s standing committees cannot
always be predicted precisely, posted times for items on the meeting agenda may vary significantly from either the actual time devoted to
the item or the actual, ultimate order in which it was addressed on the agenda. Likewise, stakeholders may propose adjusting the order of
various items at the commencement of the committee meeting (Approval of the Agenda), or times may be adjusted and/or modified, at the
co-chairs’ discretion, during the course of the meeting.

If a stakeholder is interested in joining the meeting to keep abreast of or participate in consideration of a specific agenda item, the
Commission suggests that the stakeholder plan on attending the full meeting in case the agenda order is modified or timing of the items is
altered. All Commission committees make every effort to place items that they are aware involve external stakeholders at the top of the
agenda in order to address and resolve those issues more quickly and release visiting participants from the obligation of staying for the full
meeting.

External stakeholders who would like to participate in the deliberation of discussion of an a posted agenda item, but who may only be able to
attend for a short time during a limited window of opportunity, may call the Commission’s Executive Director in advance of the meeting to
see if the scheduled agenda order can be adjusted accordingly. Commission leadership and staff will make every effort to accommodate
reasonable scheduling and timing requests—from members or other stakeholders—within the limitations and requirements of other possible
constraints.

S:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-091417 FINAL.docx



L1 B EAIH - HOOPASdR, LEL /0-IS SIRIIGUan JUIoIe RS Jo 800 dep Bug WIS - 6K

SBPUIAED LLOT S

1uesen =
(sa3n2014 3529 pue spiepurls) dgs ‘(Ao11od Mgnd) dd ‘(suoneojly B sanucld Fujuueld) vadd ‘(suonesado) sdo ‘(9aan29x3) DX3 :ONIDIT INIWNSISSY uut_::n_uu
v V.10
Zloz'ogaunt | SLOZ 'L AN JueaEA g# aAlejuasaidel Japjoysiels AlH 1
8L0Z ‘oc8unr | 910z 'L At juedep L3 eAnejuesaidal Japjoyae)s AlH 0S|
6L0Z ‘ogaunr | Loz 'L Anr VIN SIAB(-SUaA Sd0 L Of @ANejUasaldal Japlousyels AlH [12
8L0z ‘0gaunr | 9Loz 'L Ainr HOMTIWATON HdW ‘llaqdwed Sd0 L Gif aAnejuasaldal Jap[oysyels AH 8¥
6L0Z ‘ogaunr | Loz L Aior uoneoD yoeads aeld anat |ned au3 dd 3 it 9ANEjUBsaldal JaploLBXels AlH Ly
810z ‘ogaunrt [ 910z "L Ainr uoneiodio) UieaH A3l[E/ 1SEaUUON opepaid uenr| SdO L €# oAnejuasaldal Japjoyaness AlH o
6L0Z ‘o€ 8uUnC [ ZLOZ 'L AT dnoi9 s,uajy awnueay au uj uosipy Baig| 4gs % Z# oAlejuasaldal 1apjoyayess AlH Sp
EI A CEN R E AL sajebuy S0 [endsoH sUalpiyd MSW 'SOPEUBIS [85SU5 | dgs I |# @Ajejuesaidel Japjouayels AIH | ¥
6LOZ ‘ogaunr | ziog L AInP BN al vaW ‘AW ‘suow3 maynen| d8S L annejuasaldal Kouabe Buue|d [endsoy/yieay (g0 tF
810z ‘ogaunt | 910z 'L Ainf JUBIBA 1SUBIDS [BOS/[BIOIABYRE | 2F
6L0¢ ‘ogaunr | 210z L AP VAMdJOH $2[ebuy 5070 AID ojinbucy exoaqay dd 3 VMdJOH 2Ajejussaiday 34
810z ‘ocaunr | 910z ‘L AP Jawnsuod pajeljyjeun puei fejpeia| Ox3 L G 20Uj0 pleog ‘eAnejuasaiday or
6L0Z ‘0gaunr | Z1oz 'L Ainr SUORBIY ON HdW ‘uosuiqoy =oy| d8S I ¥ 80ljO pJeog eAnejussaidey 6t
8L0Z ‘oceunr | 9Loz ‘L AInp JugIEA € 800 pJeog eAnejuesaidey |8t
610Z ‘oeaunr | ZLoz 'k Ainr jueae/ Z 80WJO pleog ‘eAneluesaldey | Zg
810z ‘0c@unr | 910z 'L AInr “oU| |InisuUl HOMI vaW 'sosasejieg Iv| vedd 3 | 800 pIeoq ‘aAneuasaidey 9t
6LOZ 0E8UNT | ZLOZ 'L AINT J3WNSUCD pajelyjeun uopJog 1ebpug|  SdO 1 # ablef-}e Jalnsuod pajeliyeun Ge|
8L0Z ‘0 aunr | 9L0Z 'L AInF pund 10VdWI poolaljoig au | IBleIS UlAey |  SdO I €# 8DJe[-je Jalunsuod peleljeun ¥E
6L0Z '0E@UNT | ZL0Z "L AInr JaWwnsuos pajeyijeun usai9 ydasor|Sdolox3 | L Z# eblef-je "Jawnsuod pajeliyeun €e
8LOZ 'O 8UAF | 9L0Z 'L AInf 18WNSUCS PIJElyjeun BLBJA [18SSNY| vedd | L L# eblefje Jawnsuod pajeliyjeun | gt
6L0Z '0¢ aunf /102 "L A Jswinsuod pajelyjeun "I "jexond sewoy| das i G jowsig [edosinadng JaWNSUCD pajeljujeun 1e
8L0Z 'DE8UNr | 9102 "L AInr 48WNSUOD pajeljyjeun Alguuoq uneM|sdolox3 | L ¥ Jousig [euosinedng Jawinsuco pajelueun o€
ZaUIUe opJenp3 [ | | 6F0Z 'OE 8@Unr | ZFOZ 'L AT Jalnsuoo pajeljyjeun JuBdEA € Jolsig [euosiAdednS JaWnsuod pajeljyeun) 62
Il PUOLILIEH 1S8W3 | | | 8L0Z '0E 8UNf | 9102 '} AInf JaWnsuod pajeljyjeun jueaep ¢ uisiq [euosiuedng JaWUNSUCO pajeljujeun 82
6L0Z ‘0geunf | /102 "L Ainf 13WNsuod pajelueun Zounjy asor dd L | Youisiq [euosiaiedng Uawinsuod pajelyeun iz
810Z ‘og @unt [ 910z 'L Ainr J3Wnsuod pajeljueun W 'SLayooy ea’ dd L 8 YdS 'Jawnsuoo pajelyeun 9T
610Z ‘og@unr [ Z10Z 'L Ainr JBWNSU0I pajelueun BUad [eeudey| vB8dd L . ¥dS "Jawnsuc pajeiyeun sz
MSOT HdJW 8@ piAea| | [ 810Z 0¢ounf | 940z '\ Anf 12Wnsuo2 pajeljyeun JuedEp 9 VdS JaWinsuod pejelueun | vz
6L0Z ‘0gaunr | 10z 'L AInp J8WNsuod pajeljyjeun Jaydwing epuejoA| vedd 3 S VdS "Jawnsuod pajeljueun €2
158104 UBSNS I [8roZz oeeunt [ groz 'L AN JoUINSUOD Pajeljeun JueIEA ¥ VdS 1awinsuco pajeljueun zZ|
6L0Z OE2uUnf | ZL0Z 'L AN J2WNSU0D PAJBIJEUN umolg Uoser| wedd 1 € YdS JaWnsuod pajelueun 1z
81L0Z ‘0 aunf | 910z L AInf A3WNSU0D pajeljyjeun zado peay| wedd L Z YdS 'Iawnsuod pajeljyeun 0z
6LOZ ‘ogeunr | Loz ‘L AINM Jawnsuod pajeijyeun sielueq spYRIN| SdO L | ¥dS '1awnsuod pajeljeun 6l
810z O£ 8unf | 9L0Z 'L AT s80IAIaS LjleaH Jo Jualipedaq Aiunog v (LvdS) diD Japeiys puey aW ‘uenes uey dd L 8# @AlEjuasaldel Japircild 8l
610Z O£ eunf | ZL0Z 'L AN (D19V1) Jajua) ueigseT pue Aeg sapbuy soq vedd I J#oAlejussaidal Japinold | ZF
810¢ O£ 8unf | 9L0Z 'L AT dnoig [edipajy s,ua ¥O Wayinos QW 'sii Auoyiuy|  vedd L G# @AlejuRSaidal Japinolg 9l
6L0g ‘o€ 8unr | ZLoz 'L AT Buileay pue BuisnoH Joj aauel|y VW 'PieppoD Aual|  dd I G# @Alejuasaldal Japinold St
810z '0g aunr 910Z 'L AInf Jsjua) juswieal] euezie] Op[EleD [Bnbey [S40DXT | | it aAejuasadal Japinold Pl
6L0Z 0Eeunf | ZioZ ‘L Ainr $8[ebUY S0 [eldSOH S UsIpiud HdW "MSI Zauniew jerBin|  vedd L cif eAReuesaidal JepInold | &F
gloz 'ogeunr | gioz 'L AInT J2jus) ylesH LIvdy Uelwoy euep dd I Z# eAnejuasaldal Japinold [43
6L0Z ‘0 eunr [ 210z 'L AInr S@0IA18S UlleeH Jo juswyedaq Aunod v (LvdS) 2uID J8peIyS puey Qi ‘usppeD ydesor|  dgS I L# eAnejuasaidal 1apiAoid L
810z ‘0 @unr [ 910z ‘L AInf DS JO 8UDIPa 1O [00UDS %09y aud sewes g kuar dd ) aAnejussaldal J ped ol
6L0Z ‘0ceunr [ ZLoz 'L AInr Sa0lAlag UileaH Jo Juaiipedaq Qunod v D1uld YOW OSN + OV QI Jeduads epuoySET|  vedd 1 aApejussaidal g Hed 6
8L0Z ‘'0E@unf | 910z 'L Anp (D197} Jejua) ueigsaT pue Aeg sajabuy so WdW %04 uoiey|  dd 3 aApejussaidai Qe |8
81L0¢ 0E®UNT | 9L0Z 'L AINT SQIV 0 2O VI VHWPIOWY BleN|  vedd L enjejussaidarg ied | £
8L0Z ‘0Eaunf [ 910z ‘L AInr uieaH aliand jo yuswedaq Aunod v 'dSHA HdW Zaigd ouey| v8dd 1 dSHQ Joeng |9
6102 Oceunr | ZLOZ L Anr POOMAIIOH 1580 10 KID Relnp ¥eed| vedd I dAlejuasaidal poomAloH 1S8M O MID | S
gL0z ‘o aunr | 910z 'L Ainr sajebuy s07J0 AID 820 SJ0BUIPICOD SAIV sajesoy Mpid|  ox3 L sanejussaidel seebuy SO0 Ay | v
6L0Z '0E@UNr [ ZL0Z L AInr yoeag BuoT jo A S80S UBWINH pUe UlleaH Jo 1ded SAIHYY 'SYdSIN 'Wd 'Sulljo) suemo yeiogad| Vv3dd L anjeussaldal (oeag buo Jo AID €
g8L0Z '0g aunp 910z 'L AInr BUapESEd JO ouwojed uyor Sd0 L aAnejuasaidal euapesed jo 1D F4
6102 ‘ogaunr [ ZjoZ 'k Ainp JuBoBA oAlEIUBsEIdal B PO | |
YNY v a Y 8 Wy 0 v HINO 0 dIHSY38 ;
U 0 NO HO 0dddV ;
U a afa ke U U U




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@]lachiv.org

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
(Updated 09/12/17)

Affiliation

Committee Member Name/ Alternate Member Category Notes

* = Primary Committee Assignment ** = Secondary Committee Assignment
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Regular meeting day: 4" Thursday of the month Regular meeting time:  1:00pm-3:00pm
Number of Voting Members: 14 Number of Quorum: 8
Bradley Land Co-Chair, Comm./Exec.* : Commissioner
Ricky._BosaIes Co-Chair, Comm./Exec..:‘._‘ Commissioner
Al Ba!_l_esteros, MBA Co-Chair, PP&A __Commissioner
Traci Bivens-Davis Co-Chair, Operations { Commissioner
Jason Brown Co-Chair, PP&A | Commissioner
Joseph Cadden, MD Co-Chair, sep ___Commissioner
Raquel Cataldo At-Large Member* ___Commissioner
Kevin Donnelly At-Large Member* ¢ Commissioner
Aaron Fox, MPM Co-Chair, Public Policy __Commissioner
._Erissel_"Granados, MSW Co-Chair, SBP Commissiong.['___
Joseph Green At-Large Member* __Commissioner
EricPaullege Co-Chair, Public Policy { Commissioner
Mario P._é._tjez, MPH DHSP Director Commissioner
Kevin Stg_l_ter ............ Co-Chair, Operations Commissic_)_.ner
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Regular meeting day: 4" Thursday of the month Regular meeting time:  10:00am-12:00pm
Number of Voting Members: 10 Number of Quorum: 6
Traci Bivens-Davis Committee Co-Chair* | _Commissioner
Kevinistaltermans e e Committee Co-Chair* _Commissioner
Danielle Campbell, MPH * __Commissioner
Raquel Cataldo i __Commissioner
Michele Daniels . : Commissioner
Kevin Donnelly * .Commissioner
Bridget Gordon e : .Commissioner
JOSEPN GIeeN e Y —————— Commissioner
JOhnPaloMO e B Commissioner
JuanPreciado e AP S— Commissioner

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\iMonthly Meeting Handouts-SPA Map,Code of Conduct,etc\List-Committee Assign-091117.docx



Committee Assignment List
Updated: September 11, 2017
Page 2 of 4

Committee Member Name
*

. Affiliation
Secondary Committee Assignment

Member Category

Notes

—_ * % —

Primary Committee Assignment

PLANNING, PRIORITIES and ALLOCATIONS (PP&A) COMMITTEE
R

egular meeting day: 3" Tuesday of the month  Regular meeting time: 1:00pm-4:00pm
__Number of Voting Members: Number of Quorum: 8

Al Ballesteros, MBA Committee Co-Chair’ _Commissioner
Jason Brown Committee Co-Chair* _Commissioner
Majel Arnold, MHA S Commissioner
Susan Forrest * Commissioner
ADALOPEZ oo e Commissioner
Miguel Martinez, MPH,MSW .. A Commissioner
Anthony Mills, MD S Commissioner
DerekMurray < Commissioner
Debi Collins Owens, MPA, MSPAS, AAHIVS : Commissioner
RAPhACIPENA .o : Commissioner
s onga SENCeh M s e Commissioner,
Yolanda Sumpter % _Commissioner
Russell Ybarra Commissioner
m DHSP Staff

PUBLIC POLICY COMMITTEE

Regular meeting day: 1st Monday of the month Regular meeting time:  1:00 pm-3:00pm
Number of Voting Members: 11 Number of Quorum: 6

Aaron Fox, MPM Committee Co-Chair* Commissioner
ElicRaullee s s Committee Co-Chair™ Commissioner.
JEITY GAtes, PhD .. oo <SS Commissioner
Terry Goddard, MA @ @ e N Commissioner

.Lee Kochems, MA . Lommissioner

Eric Paul Leue s Commissioner
José Munoz N S Commissioner.
Maria ROMAN e N N Commissioner
Rebecca Ronquillo @ @ e Commissioner.
Martin Sattah, MID . o e I — Commissioner
KYIE BAKEE s DHSP staff . DHSP representative |




Committee Assignment List
Updated: September 11, 2017

Page 3 of 4

Committee Member Name

Member Category

 Affiliation

*

Primary Committee Assignment

% %

Notes

Secondary Committee Assignment

STANDARDS AND BEST PRACTICES (SBP) COMMITTEE

Regular meeting day: 1* Thursday of the month  Regular meeting time: ~ 10:00am-12:00pm
Number of Voting Members: 9 Number of Quorum: 5

| Grissel Granados) MSW Committee Co-Chair* Commissioner
JosephiCadden, MD SommitieelCoenally v e
Darling-Palacios, Frankie e Commissioner
Matthew Emons, MD, MPH . Commissioner
Angelica Palmeros, MSW o R Committee member
Thomgs Puckett, Jr. B Commissioner
Wendy Garland, MPH i DHSP representative
Acglﬁgbinsgﬂ," MPH e Commissioner
Commissioner

Regular meeting day: Following Comm. mtg. Regular meeting time:  1:30pm-3:00pm
Open Membership
Joseph Green _i Co-Chair Commissioner
YolandaSumpter s Co-Chair Commissioner
Al Ballesteros, MBA Member Commissioner
Jason Browpn Member & Commissioner
Michele Daniels MEMBEL b Commissioner
KevinDonnelly ... METNLRE e Commmissioher
Grissel Granados, MSW Member b Commissioner
Bridget Gordon Member __Commissioner
Lee Kochems, MA Member Commissioner
Bradland Member
Abadlopez Member
[Eduardo Martinez Member
Anthony Mills, Mo ... Metmber
__!_psé Munoz i Member _Commissioner
RaphaelPéna MEMDEL b Commissioner
_Thomas Puckett MEMBEL b Commissioner
MariaRoman MEMBEE b Commissioner_
KevinStalter . Member Commissioner




Committee Assignment List
Updated: September 11, 2017

Page 4 of 4
Committee Member Name Member Category Affiliation Notes
* = Primary Committee Assignment ** = Secondary Committee Assignment
3" Wednesday of the month Regular meeting time: 10:00am-12:00pm
Open Membership
_Bridget Gordon Co-Chair Commissioner
Yolanda Sallnas_ e Chain Commissioner,
TRANSGENDER TASK FORCE
Time/Date: TBD
Open Membership
Destin Cortez SRt O Co-Chair Community Member
Maria Roman S e CozChaineaiiie i s Commissioner
Michelle Enfield Member Commissioner
Susan Forrest Member Commil_s_ii__c.mer
Jaden Fields Member __Community
Kimberly Kisler, PhD @ e Member . Community




AneiydAsd ‘yyjesH [eua iy

uoI1BUIPIOOY) 31B) |BJIPIA 131U7) Y2ueasay 1§ YljeaH Japelyds puey ydasor N3aavd
(IWOV) |edtpaw 1usneding Aiolejnquiy
$19e41U02 uoiluaAaid 1o 21y ueAy oN uolel|iyy ON et SIAVA-SN3AIE

uoIUAAR.J |B2Ipawolg

U}eaH |elQ
Aireiyohsd ‘yiesH |eusiy

AdesayloydAsd ‘YyesH |elusN

(Dow) uoneuipioo) ase) |edIPaN

(LOH) Bunsay pue 3uldsuno) AlH
(¥¥3H) uondnpay ysiy/uonesnp3 yijesH
|euollsuel] ‘quawadeue|p ase)

"ONI ‘HOMT v soy3ilsiTive

Ayjenads suyauag

(WOV) [ea1pa Wuaneding Alolejnquiy

S10eJU02 uonuaAad Jo SHYM ueAy oN Jawinsuod pajeljijeun

$10EBJ3U0D UOIUAARId J0 YA UeAY ON SAIV 40 92140 31LIS BIUIOJI|ED a10NY¥Y

S31IH0O3 LY IJINH3S NOILVZINVOYO SYIGWIW NOISSIININOD

"$19BJU0D BIIAIDS DARY Suolleziuedio 1yl Yaiym

10} S3110831e2 901AI3S 21j199dS SUIAJOAUI SUOISSNISIP WOJ) SIA[ISWAY] 9SN23J 0] PUB ‘918D JO WNNUIIUOI AJH |B20] 3Y1 SuluIa0U0D S1911eW
|easiy 19430 pue Suilas-uoiedo|je pue -Ayioud 03 Joud ,1S3191UI-JO-SID1)4U0D,, 1Y) 91B1S 03 paJinbal aJe siaquiaw uoissiwwo) ‘Adijod
uoISSIWWOY) pue dduepingd ySYH ‘uoiie|si8a) aHYAn ueAy 01 Suipioddy 'saja8uy o7 40 AJUNo) Y3 Yum S10e41U02 3IIAIDS PAPUNS-UOIIUBARIJ
AIH 2QD J0/pue— g/y 1ed yum sapuagde 1uasaidal oym S1aquusl UOISSILIWOY) 10} ,1S2431UI-JO-S1I14U0D,, S31}13UIPI 151 SUIMO||0) 3y |

«1SFYILNI-40-SLIITINOD,, HIGNIW NOISSININOD

AoF-Aunodealy//:diy
8¥/¥-£€9 (ETT) XVd » 9T8Z-8€Z (£TZ) T3L » 0T006 VD ‘S3|98Uy SO » OFTT NS ‘PJIRAS|NOY AYS|IM 0ESE

AIH NO NOISSIWWOI ALNNOJ SFTIONY SO1




X20p°L18060-S101]Juc) mwumU ANAIRS .ﬂuﬁum/\ .-u_.—o._mm_EEOU:amm\puouU—.ﬁ:DU Jjo uﬁcunﬁmz VdS-simopueH w:_HDUE M_La_.—oz/uuxomﬂ—fn.n_rﬁoan_um = GO\UOISSIIUWO\IB A Iepuae)) L107\'S

(20IN) uoneuipioo) aJe) [edlpsy

(1DH) 8unsa] pue 8uiasuno) AlH
(¥4y3H) uononpay ysiy/uoileanpl yijeaH
(IWOV) |e21pan 1uanedinQ Aloleinquiy

S10e.J1U0D uonuanald 10 alypn uedy oN Jawnsuod pajleljijjeun é ST13INVAa

Adesay] uonunN |ealpa

191U uelgsaT 1B Aeo s3ja8uy sO7 apjueld SOIDV1Vd-ONIT¥Va

UOIIUBARIJ |eJIpawolg

X013( ‘asnqy 22ueIsqns

|[euollISUBI] ‘BSNQY ddUeISANS

|[EIIUDPISIY ‘DsSNqY ddueisqns
YilesH |el0
AdesayloydAsd ‘yyesH |eiuan

b
uoneuodsues] |ealpanl J3]U3Y JUBWIES| euezie] |anbey oaivivd

s|ier - [euonisuel] yuawaseue|y ase)

paseg-aWoH quawaseuep ase)

(DDW) uoneuipioo) aie) |eaIpaN

(1DH) S8unsa] pue 8ul@suno) AlH
(¥Y3H) uononpay ysiy/uoneanp3 yyeay
Ayjeinads suyauag

(INOV) |e21pay JuaiiedinQ Alolejnquiy
i

SD2IAIBS d3du

$82IAIS UOI1BUIPI00) 31D |BJIPRIA SAIV/AIH
S92IAISS [edIpa|A 1uanedinQ Aloleinquiy saiv/AIH HOTN/Y10N 9||2iueqd T139dINVD
$3JIAIRS UOIeUIPI00) 3J.) |BdIP3IAl SAIV/AIH
S32IAJBS (|e3UaQ) 348D Y3|eaH el SalV/AIH

S3140931VI IDINY3S NOILVZINVDHO SY3FINIIN NOISSININOD

9 Jo 7 98eq



X20pP°/ 18060-S101JU0D) wouNU AIAIS \mu_.-um< JUOISSIWIIO)-]SIT\012°10Mpuo.) Jo OUO.U“Q&E VdS-simnopuep M:COQE %Euﬂozﬁuxuwnﬂuoﬁ_ﬁouaum = GO\UOISSTWIWIOD\Ied A 1epuaje]) L102\'S

(INOY) |B21palA Jualeding Auoleinquiy

S10BJIU0D uouaAaid 10 aUYM uely oN

(12424) 111 Ajeatuoayd aya 1oy saijioey ale) |elluapisay

S10e11U02 uoiuanald o Uy uehy oN

juswieal] pue Suluaaids A1S

UOIUdARIJ [BJIpaWOIg

did AIH |euoizednddQ-uoN

s3|a8uy so7 |endsoH s,uaip|iyd
JaWnNsu0d pajeljijeun

8uijeay pue 8uisnoH Joj aduel|y

SN 4O BUIDIPS JO [00YIS HI3

AdesayioyoAsd ‘yyeaH |eluay

AnjeiydAsd ‘yyesH [eaus iy

(DJWN) uoneupI00) a1e) [edIpa

(LOH) 8unsa) pue 3uljasuno) AIH

(¥Y¥3H) uononpay dsiy/uoneanpy yijesy

J91ud) uelqsa] ® Aeo saj8uy so

(WOV) [eatpaN Juaneding Alole|nquy

S90IAI9S UONEN|IGRYSY [eRUSPISaY

$92IAISS UOIIUBAIG UOIIINPSY SiY

asnqy 8nig pue |oyod|y 10} 191Ua7) S3|98uy SO

asnqy adueisqns salv/AlH

uoneanp3 yyeaH saiv/AlH
$10BJ3U0D UOIUAAAID 10 YA ueAY ON

$19e41U00 uonuaAaid 10 AUYM uehy oN

[9SSHD SOQVNVYD

193pLig NOQ40o

11 g4vaaos

Auiar

S31vOD

uoley X0O4d

uesng 1534404

34O V1 moumew | SNOW3

JaWNSuU0d paleljijeun

juawieal] pue Suluaalds dis

UOIIUAARIJ |BIIpaWOIg

d3d AIH JeuonednddQ-uoN

AdeisayloydAsd ‘yijeaH jeluap

AizeiyoAsd ‘yijeaH |eaus |y

S3IH0DHILYI IDINY3S

NOILVZINVDHO

SH3IFINTIN NOISSININOD

9 Jo ¢ a3eq



X20D°£ [8060-S191]JU0]) Sare)) 20IAI2S £oUaSy JUOISSIIO)-ISIT\912°0npuo)) Jo apo))dej v dS-sinopueH Sunaaj AYIUoa\Iayoed\aquaidag - GO\UOISSIIWO\IRI & TePUs[R)) LT0T\'S

1uswieal] pue Suluasids dlis

(LDH) Bunisa) pue Bulasuno) AlH
yijeaH |e10

Ayjeinads |eaipaiy

AdesayroyosAsd ‘HIN uollepunod aiedyljesH SAiv opJenp3 ZANILYVIN

AsyeryohAsd ‘HIN
(D0N) uoneulpio0) aJe) |edPIN
Ayenads sujauag

(WOvV) [eatpay 3uaneding Aloleinquiy
$310811U02 UonUAAId JO YA uehy ON J3WNsU0d palel|iieun E 73401
$10841U02 UOIIUAA.d 10 DIYM UBAY ON uoIll|eo) ydaads 2al4 ! 10vd In31

$321M9S AdesayloyoAsd ‘YijesH [eIusIA SAIV/AIH

S22IAIDS UOIIUBARI [ella)ay pue ‘Bunsa] ‘Suijasuno) AlH 32U3I2S pineq
pue auIpaA 10 AlISIaAlun Malq 'Y salieyd

s2010125 AYeI0ads spyauag SAIv/AIH
$19B43U02 UOIUAA. 10 YA UeAY ON 12WNSU0) pajleljyeun é!
$10841U02 UonUaAId 10 YA ueAy ON J3WNsU0d pajeljiyseun a9 g
S10BJ1U0D UONUAAR.Id 10 YN UrAY ON uonel|iyy oN Eé
$10B41U02 UonUaAId 10 YA ueAy ON Jawnsuod paieljijeun E!

i’

AdesayloydAsd ‘YiesH |elusn

uoljusinald |edipawolg

(22N uoiieuIpI00) B1e) [edIPIN

(LOH) Bunsa] pue Suljasuno) AIH

(¥y3H) uononpay ysiy/uonesnp3 yiesy

YINoA - [eUOISURL] “quawa8eue|p 9se)

S3IH0931VI FDIAY3S NOILVZINVDYHO SY3FINIIN NOISSININOD

9 Jo { 93eq



X20p°L [8060-S121[JUC) muumU AIAIRG huﬂum/w JAUOISSIWWIO)-ISIT\212°10npuo)) Jo O—UOUdNE VdS-sinopuep mﬁ_uuuz z_ﬁcoguuxum&/huﬂu_egnom = p\uoIsSsTIIWIoD\JIe2 A Iepuaje)) L102\:S

(Do) uoneulpioo) ae) [edIP3N

(WOV) eatpa Juaneding Aiojenquuy

S10BJJU0D UOIlUBARJd 10 YA\ UueAy oN
(1DH) 8unsa] pue 3uljasuno) AlH
(JOW) uoneulpioo) aie) |edPaN

(nov) [eaipa Juaniedinp Aloleinquiy

Ayje1dads syyauag

S10BJ3U0D uolluaAR4d 10 YA ueAy ON
$12Be11U00 uoiluaAald 10 YA uehy oN

(D0W) uoizeuipioo) 34D [EIIP3N

(¥¥3H) uonaNPaY Jsty/uoneanp3 yijes

Ylno, - [euolliSuel] Quawadeue|y ase)

(WOV) [eaipa anedinp Alole|nquiy

S3IHODILYDI IDIAY3S

a11gnd jo wawypedaqg ‘Aluno) sajasuy so

JawWwnsuo0d pajeljyjeun

euapesed jo A1)

S3IINIBS
uewnH 3 YyyeaH Jo Juswpedaq yoeag Suo

poomA[|OH 1S9/ 40 AlD

Jauwnsuod pajeljijjeun

NOILVZINYDHO

yiesH |eio p
AujeiyoAsd ‘yyeaH |eaus iy USHEIDRID ITHESH ANIEAISERILION el 0avid3yd
Aljeidads syyauag
AdeiayloydAsq ‘yieaH |elus |y
swea304 ue 0 UOISIAI] ‘Y3jed
991UEBID DQD/PUYM UeAY a e Bl el el== ouen Z34¥3d

CE T

E

dnoug |eaIpa S USIA VD Ul3ynos Auoyyuy ST
uonushald |eJipawolg
UOoIlUdARId |BJIpawolg
AdesayioyoAsd ‘yyeaHy |eluay
(20W) uoneulpioo) aie) [eAPIN
(LOH) 8unsa] pue 3uljasuno) AlH $3|98uy 507 ‘|eNdSOH S,udJp[IYd EUEI ZANILYVIN

SNIT10D SNaIMO

AVHHNIN

SHI9dNIFIN NOISSININOD

9Jo ¢ a8



X20p"£ 18060-S101FUC)) 318D 201A195 KoUaSy JSUOISSIIUO.)-1SIT\91310npuoy) Jo apo ) dejAl VJS-sinopuel] Sunasjy A[IUOJANSYoRJIaqusidag - G0\UOISSIUWO\IBS & JBPUI[R)) L10T\'S

S10BJ1U0D uoiuanaid 10 a1y uehy oN

S92IAIDS
UOIIUBABI4 UOIIINPAY JSIY/uo1ieanp3 yieaH saiv/AlH

$10BJ3U0D UOIUBA3Id 10 YA ueAY ON

S10BJ1U0D UOIIUBA3Ad 10 1Y/ ueAY oN

(J0W) uorieulpi00) aie) [edIPIN

211D YOI OSN 8 D1 EpuOySET] YIDNIJS
(IWOV) |1e21paIAl Juanedinp Asolejnquiy
AneiydAsd ‘yijeaH |eaua

(D2W) uoneuipioo) a.e) |eIPaN SSUMES (HIESH Joanedsg Ao v uIey HYLLVS

(Wov) [eaipa 1uaneding Aiolenquiy

510BJ1U02 uoiluaAaid U0 YA uehy oN

S$10BJ1U0D UojluaAaid U0 1Y uehy oN

(LOH) Bunsay pue Suijasuno) AlH

(¥¥3H) uononpay sii/uonednp3 yeay

AdesayroyoAsd ‘yyesH |eIua N

s921n9S a3endue

(D7) |ea1paN-UoN Quawaseue| ased

S10BJ1U0D UoiUaAald 10 1Y uehy oN

$10BJ3U0D UOIUAAId 10 dUYAN UueAY ON

SAIHO0DILVI IDINH3S

s8niaqg joude)

*2U| ‘dnoJD S,UdA SWIIUBIA BY3 U]

JoWnNsu0d pajeljijjeun

puny 10VdIAIl PooyJay1olg aylL

a1ul) JapeIyas puey

101BUIPJ00) S|V saje8uy so7 jo A1

VMdJOH ‘sa]a8uy so7 jo A1

121U3) yljesH 1I1vdV

uonel|iy oN

Jawnsuo) paieljijeun

NOILVZINVOHO

[]ossny

AuoBaup

epue|oA

B209(9Y

elepn

20y

VHUVvaA

NOSTIM

d431dININS

H3alLvis

OTIINONOY

NYINOY

NOSNIg0Y
"l ‘L1DDNd

SH3IFINIIN NOISSININOD

9 JO 9 d8eq



HIV Calendar

September 2017

Sun

27 Week 35

3 Week 36

10 weersr

1 7 Week 38

24 Week 39

http://calendar.lacounty.gov/calendar/ViewNonBannerMonth.html?integral=1&calendar _id=1102&year=2017&month=9&star... 9/8/2017

Mon
28

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Executive Committee
Meeting

4

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
[CANCELED] Public Policy
Committee

11

18

National HIV/AIDS and Aging |

Awareness Day

25

HIV Calendar

Tue
29

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

5

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

12

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

19

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

110:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Transgender Caucus

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

[[CANCELED)] Planning,

Pricrities & Allocations
(PP&A)

26

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Wed
30

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

6

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

13

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

20

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

27

National Gay Men's
HIV/IAIDS Awareness Day

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Housing Taskforce

Thu
31

T

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
[CANCELED] Standards &
Best Practices (SBP)

14

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM
Commission Meeting

21

28

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
QOperations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Executive Committee
Meeting

Fri

Sat

15

22

29

16

23

30



HIV Calendar

October 2017

Sun Mon
1 Week 40 2

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Public Policy Committee

8 Week 41 9

15 Week 42 16

National Latinx AIDS
Awareness Day

22 Week 43 23

29 Week 44 30

HIV Calendar

Tue

3

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

10

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

17

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Planning, Priorities &
Allocations (PP&A)

24

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

|9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
|Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Wed
4

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

11

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

18

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

25

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Housing Taskforce

1

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

http://calendar.lacounty.gov/calendar/ViewNonBannerMonth.html

Thu
5 6

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

12 13

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM
Commission Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Member Orientation (Open to
Interested Applicants & All
COH Members)

19 20

26 27

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Executive Committee
Meeting

2 3

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

Fri

Sat

14

21

28

9/8/2017



HIV Calendar 1

HIV Calendar
November 2017

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
29 week44 30 31 1 2 3 4
e ) 9:30 AM 10:00 AM
Board of Supervisors (BOS) | gos Agenda Review Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)
5 Week 45 6 7 8 9 1 0 1 1
1:00 PM 9:30 AM 9:30 AM 9:00 AM
Public Policy Committee Board of Supervisors (BOS) |BOS Agenda Review Annual Commission Meeting

at the Dorothy Chandler
Pavillion Salons A&B,5th

Floar
12 weerss 13 14 15 16 17 18
9:30 AM 9:30 AM
Board of Supervisors (BOS) 'BOS Agenda Review
19 weeksr 20 21 22 23 24 25
Thanksgiving Holiday - COH |Thanksgiving Holiday - COH
9:30 AM 9:30 AM
d
Board of Supervisors (BOS) BOS Agenda Review Cffice Clasd iz Ciased
1:00 PM 10:00 AM ikt
£ i CANCELED; i
Planning, Priorities & Housing Taskforce E;om,,?meg M‘e‘;ﬁ;’;a““”s

Allocations (PP&A)

1:00 PM
[CANCELED)] Executive
Committee Meeting

26 weekss 27 28 29 30 1 2

World AIDS Day
9:30 AM 9:30 AM

Board of Supervisors (BOS) BOS Agenda Review

http://calendar.lacounty.gov/calendar/ViewNonBannerMonth.html 9/8/2017



HIV Calendar

December 2017

Sun

26 week4s

3 Week 49

1 0 Week 50

1 7 Week 51

24 Week 52

31 Week 1

Mon
27

4

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Public Policy Committee

11

18

25

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Christmas Heliday - COH
Office Closed

1

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Public Policy Committee

HIV Calendar

Tue
28

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

5

19:30 AM - 1:00 PM

Board of Supervisors (BOS)

12

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

19

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Planning, Priorities &
Allocations (PP&A)

26

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

2

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Wed
29

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

6

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

13

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

20

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

27

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Housing Taskforce

3

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

http://calendar.lacounty.gov/calendar/ViewNonBannerMonth.html

Thu
30

7

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

14

21

28

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Executive Committee
Meeting

4

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

Fri
1

World AIDS Day

15

22

29

Sat

16

23

30

9/8/2017



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

o
. -
‘h,' " 4
p
A/ .‘

3. MEETING MINUTES

A. August 10, 2017 Commission Meeting



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIvV

fa 3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
@‘.‘ Website: http:/fhiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

8. COLLOQUIA SERIES

= Secret Shopper Evaluation of HIV Testing Services
for Youth in Los Angeles County



The Los Angeles County Commission on HIV and the UCLA Center for HIV Identification,
Prevention, and Treatment Services (CHIPTS) invite you to attend

Secret Shopper Evaluation of HIV
Testing Services for Youth in LAC

Grissel Granados, MSW

Miguel Martinez, MSW, MPH

Children’s Hospital Los Angeles

Division of Adolescent and Young Adult Medicine

Thursday, September 14,2017
9:30am to 10:15am*

St. Anne’s Maternity Home

155 N. Occidental Blvd
Los Angeles, CA 90026

A collaborative of 6 youth-serving agencies in Los Angeles evaluated the youth-friendliness of
HIV testing services available. A total of 19 testing sites across the county were evaluated by
youth utilizing a tool that focused on four core areas (confidentiality and privacy; youth-centered
counseling; sex-positive health messaging; and youth-friendly environment). The findings of the
evafuation highlight the need to update HIV testing training, protocols, and policies to focus on
these core areas, which impact the acceptability of testing services for youth. This evaluation is

a first step in Improving the quality of services available for youth in Los Angeles. In addition,
the presentation will include a discussion about the barriers and facilitators to accessing local
HIV testing services among youth,

& “ge f.‘
] P i;‘:‘;a:’g ‘.:‘ (:
MBI 0S ANGELES COUNTY (5% nesbais,)

} 7. COMMISSION ON HIV Soood

4 Swa®

*as part of the Comimission on HIV meeting agenda. No registration reguired.



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

a 3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
@‘ Website: http /hiv. Iacounty gov Email: hwcomm@lachlv org

Py

E )

10. HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES FOR PEOPLE LIVING WITH
HIV/AIDS (HOPWA) REPORT



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES U.5. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

August 29, 2017

Dear Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program (RWHAP) and Housing Opportunity for Persons With
AIDS (HOPWA) Colleagues:

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Office of Special Needs Assistance
Programs (SNAPS) Office of HIV/AIDS Housing (OHH) and the U.S., Department of Health and
Human Services Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) HIV/AIDS Bureau
(HAB) are pleased to support and encourage recipient efforts to integrate and utilize the Housing
Opportunities for Persons With AIDS (HOPWA) and Ryan White HIV AIDS Program
(RWHAP) data sets to improve HIV and housing outcomes for clients accessing services through
these programs.

In the United States, it is estimated that more than 1.1 million people are infected with HIV.!
Data from studies indicate that PLWH are more likely to experience housing instability and
homelessness than the general population; at least half of Americans living with HIV experience
homelessness or housing instability following diagnosis.? Significant disparities have been
identified in research studies in HIV treatment access, retention and health outcomes between
PLWH who are homeless and unstably housed and those who are stably housed.?

Given the negative effect of unstable housing on HIV health care outcomes, it is important for
grant recipients/subrecipients and project sponsors to utilize data to facilitate efficient and data-
driven activities that coordinate health care and housing service delivery programs. To this end,
both HAB and OHH encourage grant recipients to create data sharing agreements and integrate
data systems to help identify and serve PLWH most at-risk for unstable housing and poor HIV
health care outcomes.

Specifically, HAB and OHH encourage RWHAP and HOPWA grant recipients to develop
formal agreements to support data sharing processes and systems. These agreements and systems

' Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Monitoring selected national HIV prevention and care objectives by
using HIV surveillance data - United States and 6 dependent areas, 2015. H!V Surveillance Supplemental Report
2017; 22 (No. 2) hitp. www.cde.gov/hiv/library ‘reports/hiv-surveillance html. Published July 2017,

2U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Publication, HIV CARE CONTINUUM The Connection
Between Housing and Improved Outcomes Along The HIV Care Continuum (2013).

* Muthulingam DE, Chin J, Hsu L, Scheer S, & Schwarcz S. Disparities in Engagement in Care and Viral
Suppression among Persons with HIV. Journal of Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndromes, May 2013; 63 (1): 112-
119. PubMed Abstract: hitp://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed 23392459,



Page 2

may include access to aggregate and/or client-level data needed to improve the coordination of
services for PLWH who are unstably housed, or at-risk for, or experiencing homelessness. In
addition, the data sharing agreement must detail each agency’s role in protecting client
confidentiality and in securing data in compliance with program specific requirements. Many
RWHAP grant recipients already employ such data sharing agreements to create Data ro Care
strategies that use HIV surveillance data to identify HIV-diagnosed individuals not in care and
then link them to care. For examples, please visit the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention’s Data to Care website at:
hitps://effectiveinterventions.cde.gov/en/HighlmpactPrevention. PublicHealthStrategies/DatatoCa
re.aspx

While both HAB and OHH recognize the challenges grant recipients, subrecipients, and project
sponsors face in integrating data systems, a more integrated data approach creates the ability to
better coordinate services and evaluate program effectiveness as well as leading to a variety of
improvements, including:

® Improved quality and efficiency of housing and HIV care and treatment services for

PLWH;

Identification of service gaps and tracking of client outcomes:
Facilitated evaluation of program effectiveness;
Decreased duplication of data entry; and
Improved information for resource planning and allocation.

To support costs associated with creating data sharing agreements and integrating data sets, HAB
and OHH encourage eligible recipients within the context of program legislation to utilize
program income and/or rebate revenue, as well as federal grant dollars. Both HAB and OHH are
committed to collaborating with our partners and stakeholders to provide technical assistance for
using data for decision making and service planning, data sharing, program evaluation, and data-
driven service delivery. For available resources, please visit our technical assistance websites at
www.careacttarget.ory and https://'www.hudexchange.info/. For program specific questions,
please consult with your Project or Desk Officer.

We look forward to our continued work with all our partners and stakeholders to improve health
outcomes for PLWH at-risk for or experiencing homelessness.

Laura Cheever, MD, ScM Rita Harcrow Flegel
Associate Administrator Director
HIV/AIDS Bureau Office of HIV/AIDS Housing



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

a 3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
"'@ Website: http /Ihiv. Iacounty gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

11. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM REPORT



California Today: A Deadly Outbreak Stalks San Diego - The New York Times

3l]¢ Ncw ﬂm‘k ﬁimcs https://nyti.ms/2xhZjeK

u.s.

California Today: A Deadly Outbreak
Stalks San Diego

Mike McPhate

CALIFORNIA TODAY SEPT. 8, 2017

Good morning.
(Want to get California Today by email? Here’s the sign-up.)
In a typical year, San Diego County might see a few dozen cases of hepatitis A.
So far this year? More than 400, with 15 people now killed by the liver disease.

“This is an outbreak like none other that we’ve ever had,” said Dr. Wilma
Wooten, the region’s public health officer.

Dr. Wooten said the response has been complicated by the infection’s nebulous
spread. Whereas past outbreaks have commonly been traced to a single food source,
allowing the threat to be swiftly contained, this one is passing person to person.

San Diego’s homeless population has been hit hardest by the virus, which stalks
its victims more readily in areas of poor sanitation.

Another outbreak has unfolded among the homeless population in Santa Cruz
County, where public health officials have confirmed 67 cases since April. Across the
country, there have been reported spikes in Michigan and Colorado.

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/09/08/us/california-today-a-deadly-outbreak-stalks-san-diego.html?mcubz=1

9/8/2017



California Today: A Deadly Outbreak Stalks San Diego - The New York Times 2

But none on the scale of San Diego.

Highly contagious, hepatitis A causes symptoms such as nausea, vomiting and
jaundice. It’s treatable, but can knock a victim out for weeks.

San Diego health workers have been trying to slow its spread since March, when
an uptick in cases was detected. More than 19,000 people have gotten the first of two
immunization shots, administered six months apart.

Still, cases have continued to emerge, said Dr. Wooten. County officials were
sufficiently alarmed this month to declare a health emergency.

Critics have accused the city and county of a lack of urgency in addressing the
crisis.

Besides vaccination, temporary hand-washing stations help provide a defense
against the virus’s spread.

Yet by last week, only two had been set up on city streets, according to a report
in the The Voice of San Diego. (Dozens more have since been added, Dr. Wooten
said.)

“In hindsight you can always say, ‘Could we do more?’” said Greg Cox, a San
Diego County supervisor. “I'm not happy that it took so long to get the hand-washing
stations out there. But the real key — the best prevention — is going to be the
vaccinations.”

Mr. Cox said the crisis represented a wake up call on the plight of San Diego’s
homeless.

“Clearly there’s a relationship,” he said. “And we really need to get to the root

cause of this hep A crisis in San Diego, which is really related to the homeless crisis.”

California Online

(Please note: We regularly highlight articles on sites that have limited access
for nonsubscribers.)

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/09/08/us/california-today-a-deadly-outbreak-stalks-san-diego.html?mcubz=1 9/8/2017



California Today: A Deadly Outbreak Stalks San Diego - The New York Times 3

+ Los Angeles leaders are planning a push to declare the city a “sanctuary” for
immigrants. [Los Angeles Times]

« “The Republican Party in California continues its long, slow slide.” [The
Eonomist]

+ A French artist has installed an image of a child overlooking the United States
from the Mexico border. [The New York Times]

« The man who shoved a pie in the Sacramento mayor’s face (and was
pummeled in return) will avoid jail time. He claims it was an act of “political
theater.” [Sacramento Bee]

 “Leslie Van Houten committed an act of terrorism. She should stay behind
bars.” [Opinion | Los Angeles Times]

+ Colin Kaepernick is now (and may forever be) known for a simple, silent
gesture. [The New York Times]

+ A judge ruled that Jahi McMath, an Oakland teenager who was declared
brain-dead in 2013, may technically still be alive. [The Associated Press]

« San Diego, San Jose, Sacramento — everyone seems to be vying to host
Amazon’s planned second headquarters. [San Diego Union-Tribune, The
Mercury News, Sacramento Bee]

» Hollywood had a horrible summer and it’s blaming Rotten Tomatoes. [The
New York Times]

« The film adaptation of Stephen King’s “It” is a “skillful blend of nostalgic
sentiment and hair-raising effects,” A.O. Scott writes. [The New York Times]

« The population of monarch butterflies that crowd California trees every
winter has plummeted. Scientists say they could go extinct if nothing is done. [San
Francisco Chronicle]

« What you get for $1.7 million in West Tisbury, Mass.; Boothbay, Me.; and
Calabasas, Calif. [The New York Times]

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/09/08/us/california-today-a-deadly-outbreak-stalks-san-diego.html?mcubz=i 9/8/2017



California Today: A Deadly Outbreak Stalks San Diego - The New York Times 4

And Finally ...

Clara Foltz was not easily deterred.

A divorced mother of five living in 19th-century San Jose, she resolved to
practice law.

But at the time, only white men were allowed to do so.

So she drafted the “Woman Lawyer’s Bill” and convinced a state lawmaker to
introduce it. The measure prevailed over the warnings of opponents that a woman’s
“seductive” ways would sway juries.

Later, Ms. Foltz was said to have charged uninvited into Gov. William Irwin’s
office and pleaded with him to sign the bill. He did.

It was this week in 1878 that Ms. Foltz passed the bar exam, making her
California’s first female lawyer.

She became a successful trial lawyer and a towering figure in the women’s
movement, said Barbara Babcock, a professor emeritus of law at Stanford who wrote
a biography of Ms. Foltz.

“Sometimes she would be the only woman in the courtroom and talking to this
all-male jury. It’s a wonderful scene I think,” she said.

Every move Ms. Foltz made, it seemed, resulted in another milestone.

She sued Hastings College of Law in San Francisco to compel it to allow women,
and won.

She pioneered the idea of the public defender.

She became the first woman to serve as clerk of the state Assembly’s judiciary
committee, the first woman deputy district attorney in the United States and the first
woman appointed to the state board of corrections.

After practicing law for five decades, Ms. Foltz died in 1934 at the age of 85.

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/09/08/us/california-today-a-deadly-outbreak-stalks-san-diego.html?mcubz=1 0/8/2017



California Today: A Deadly Outbreak Stalks San Diego - The New York Times 5

In 2002, Los Angeles’s Criminal Courts Building was renamed in her honor.
Justice Sandra Day O’Connor was there for the ceremony.

“She was really the pioneer for women lawyers,” Justice O’Connor said,
according to The Los Angeles Times. “When she saw a wrong, she worked to correct
i

California Today goes live at 6 a.m. Pacific time weekdays. Tell us what you

want to see: CAtoday @nytimes.com.

The California Today columnist, Mike McPhate, is a third-generation
Californian — born outside Sacramento and raised in San Juan Capistrano. He
lives in Los Osos.

California Today is edited by Julie Bloom, who grew up in Los Angeles and
graduated from U.C. Berkeley.

© 2017 The New York Times Company

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/09/08/us/california-today-a-deadly-outbreak-stalks-san-diego.html?mcubz=1 9/8/2017



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http /hiv. Iacounty gov Email: hlvcomm@lachlv org

"

p

12. DIVISION OF HIV/STD PROGRAMS (DHSP) REPORT,
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

A. Medical Monitoring Project (MMP)



l;( Public Heaith

An Introduction to the Medical
Monitoring Project (MMP)
Los Angeles County (2007-2017)

Ekow Kwa Sey, PhD, MPH
Judy Tejero, MPH
Wendy Garland, MPH

Los Angeles County Department of Public Health
Division of HIV and STD Programs

September 14, 2017

(tcwﬂ o Los Anstits
Public Health

20 10, T [ i
e SRk e
ooty At- Risk Diagnosed HIV Positive
Population

NHBS




4 ((M" Of LO3 ANty
Public Health

=

Estimated mean 111 {manths)

How frequently are MSM testing for HIV infection?

Estimated mean HIV inter-test intervals, 18-29 years, MSM

-+

-

2011

Year

An 0 et al. Estimated HIV Inter-test Interval Among People at High Risk for HIV Infection in the U.5.
Am ) Prev Med. 2017 Mar 20, pii; 50749-3797(17}30143-5.

(tmﬂ of Los Anatus
Public Health

LAC?

Inter-test Intervals (Months)

How frequently are MSM testing for HIV infection in

Median HIV inter-test intervals (months), MSM

6
w—\White
3 3 =——Black
2008 2011 2014
Year

MSM wha reported a most recent HIV test date




’ .V-\':“. (:mamsw\u
= i o Fubiic Health

How frequently are MSM testing for HIV infection in
LAC?

Median HIV inter-test intervals (months), MSM

e \White

= Black

—=Latino

Inter-test Intervals (Months)
o - "~ w B w o ~ L] w

2008 2011 2014

Year

145M who reported a most recent HIV test date

i) (i ieain

The Medical Monitoring Project (MMP)

* MMP is a surveillance system that provides
information about the behaviors, medical care, and
health status of people living with HIV in the United
States.

* MMP is implemented as a collaborative effort
between:

— State and local health departments and

— Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)




CountT of Lo ANotLLS
(Pllllllc Health

Project Areas

» 23 jurisdictions: 16 states, Puerto Rico, and 6 local
surveillance jurisdictions

(cmnm Los Anctus
Public Health

Project Objectives
— Monitor clinical outcomes among persons diagnosed with
HIV;

— Monitor sexual and other risk behaviors among persons
diagnosed with HIV;

— Determine access to and use of HIV prevention, medical
care, and support services, and;

— ldentify disparities in HIV medical care and health
outcomes.




'7‘11' .!;:'\'-\"‘ COUNTY OF LOY ANGIITS
(G {
dgb (Puhllc Health

Some Questions MMP Data
Can Help Answer

 Are patients receiving care and treatment in
accordance with United States Public Health
Service guidelines?

* What are the barriers to receiving medical care
and other services?

» What are the met and unmet needs of people
living with HIV?

« What behaviors are persons living with HIV
engaging in?

‘: ‘ ‘;-:‘-;"‘ ( ‘CounTs of L0% ANGHILS
!,ﬂ, Public Health

Eligible Population

* Adults* living with diagnosed HIV in the U.S.

*>= 18 years old

HIV-positive adults (>= 18 years old) receiving medical care in the
U.S. (2005-2014)




(cm«wmouumn
Public Health

Enhanced HIV/AIDS Reporting System (eHARS)
(List of diagnosed and reported HIV Positives)
~50,000

400 Adult cases randomly selected

Face-to-face or telephone interviews
and medical record abstractions

) (Crbiicieainn
Data Collected
m Medical Record Abstraction
* Demographics * Demographics
= Access to Health Care * |nsurance Status
= HIV testing experiences * Hospitalization

* Treatment and Adherence
* Health Literacy

» Depression and Anxiety

* Sexual Behavior

* Alcohol, Smoking and Drug

* QOpportunistic Infections

* Comorbid Conditions

= Antiretroviral Therapy

* Laboratory Data (e.g. CD4, VL)

Use Behavior * Prophylaxis and Vaccinations
* Access to Prevention Services « Substance Abuse
* Met and Unmet Needs « Pregnancy
* Social Support + STl screening

* Stigma and Discrimination




& ‘L‘] ;‘.

CounTy of Los Anst

Sy {Chuniic isainn

MMP Procedures and
Recruitment

d) Eriiciiain
Annual Procedures

* MMP is conducted annually from June 1 to April 15

13




On June 1, a random sample of 400 persons diagnosed
and living with HIV in LAC is drawn

((MF o Los AMstus
Public Health

DHSP staff try to locate and contact all 400 persons to
recruit them into the project via letters, phone calls, texts,
emails, visits to clinic appointments and home visits

2016 MMP Cycle
2,010 letters mailed
2,767 phone calls
* 15 text messages

*413 emails

*493 In person visits

(clinic appointments and home visits)




What does participation entail?

- Complete an informed INTERVIEW

consent process;

- Sign a medical release of
information form;
- Complete a one time . .

interview that lasts
approximately 30-45 minutes
(face to face or telephone);

- S50 incentive

16

* Participants who are “out-

-? ":;"-‘ " Countr or Los ANaLs
v (Ciic i

Out of Care

of-care” (have not seen an
HIV medical care provider
in the past year) are
provided referrals and
linkage to care services
through DHSP’s Linkage
and Re engagement
Program (LRP)

17




AT [ Couny of Los Anatuts
(PIIII“B Health

Security and Confidentiality

* Same rigorous confidentiality and security requirements as
other HIV/AIDS surveillance data systems;

* Names of patients, providers, and clinics are NOT sent to CDC
or linked to interviews/abstractions in the database;

« Information on individual patients, providers, clinics is NOT
released or used in any reports, and;

* Information only accessible to a limited number of staff.

COUNTY OF LoS ANGIILS
((Pllhllc Health

MMP Results

10



COUNTY OF LOS ANSELTS
(Puhiln Health

ART and Viral Load Suppression in Past 12 Months for
Patients in Care in LAC by Race/Ethnicity (2009-2014)

100 +
80 -
60
40 -

20 -

African Am Latino White All
B Prescribed ART M ART Adherence & Viral suppression®

Data source: LAC MMP 2009-2014
*All viral loads in past 12 months undetectable or <200 copies/ml

) {Crubic ieain

ART and Viral Load Suppression in Past 12 Months for
Patients in Care in LAC by Age (2009-2014)

100 -
80
60 -
40 -

20 -

18-29 30-39 40-49 50+
W Prescribed ART  ® ART Adherence I Viral suppression®

Data source: LAC MMP 2009-2014
*All viral loads in past 12 months undetectable or <200 copies/ml

11



) (Cvibic i

Prevention Activities* in Past 12 Months for Patients in
Care in LAC by Race/Ethnicity (2009-2014)

100 -

80 -

60
40 - i i i
20
!
|
0 +— — -‘

African Am Latino White

M Received free Condoms**  ® HIV Prevention Counseling by Provider

Data source: LAC MMP 2009-2014
*Based on self-report
** Received free condoms, not counting those given by friend, family or sex partner

() (Kbicioain

Prevention Activities* in Past 12 Months for Patients in
Care in LAC by Age (2009-2014)

100 -
80 -
60 -
40 -
20 -
0 - SRR
18-29 30-39 40-49
® Receipt of Condoms** ® HIV Prevention Counseling by Provider

Data source: LAC MMP 2009-2014
*Based on self-report
** Received free condoms, not counting those given by friend, family or sex partner

12



::'A"'\ ( CoUNTY O Los ANSHuES
; Public Health

Potential Applications for the Commission
on HIV

* MMP data can:

— Identify the medical care and other service needs of people
living with HIV.

— Guide planning for HIV prevention with empirical data, and;

— Answer specific questions of local importance.

24

) hibiicizainn

Conclusion

* MMP represents a rich data source that can help guide our
efforts to improve access to care and health outcomes,
reduce HIV-related health disparities and achieve a more
coordinated HIV response.

* MMP factsheets available on the DHSP website
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/dhsp/Reports.htm

* CDC MMP factsheets and reports
http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/statistics/systems/mmp/resources.html

25




> ((u:m of Los Antuts
; Public Health

Acknowledgements

We would like to thank all of the MMP providers and clients for
their participation and support.

Principal Investigator Ekow Sey, PhD, MPH
Co-Investigator/Data Manager Judy Tejero, MPH
Project Coordinator Nouran Mahmoud, MPH
Interviewers/Abstractors Shaunte Crosby, MPA

Mirza Garcia
Arnulfo Alatorre, MPA
Sara Alvarez

Provider Advisor Eric Daar, MD
CDC Project Officer Margaret Nyaku, MPH

(Craniic'isain

Thank You !

Ekow Kwa Sey: esey@ph.lacounty.gov
Judy Tejero: jtejero@ph.lacounty.gov
Wendy Garland :wgarland@ph.lacounty.gov
Los Angeles County Department of Public Health Division of HIV and STD Programs

27

14



COUNTY OF LOS ANSELES
C(Pumlc Health

Methodology

2007-2014 2015 and on

Sampling Design

- 3-stage probability proportional to size
(PPS) sampling: project areas, facilities,
patients

- Cross-sectional, annual

- 2-stage probability proportional to size
(PPS) sampling: project areas, patients
- Cross-sectional, annual

Sampled from

- HIV care facilities

- National HIV and AIDS surveillance
system (eHARS)

Population represented

- Adults (age 18 years and older) receiving
HIV medical care

- All adults (age 18 years and older)
diagnosed with HIV

Data Collection

- Face-to-face or telephone interviews and
medical record abstractions

- Face-to-face or telephone interviews and
medical record abstractions

) Criiciiain

Recommended Clinical Care for HIV patients*

= Annually:
= CD4 count tests

= Viral load tests (every 6 months)
= Gonorrhea, chlamydia and syphilis screening for

sexually active persons

» Cervical cancer screening in women
* |Influenza immunizations in all patients
= PCP prophylaxis among persons with CD4 counts

<200

» ART prescription for all patients
= HIV prevention counseling for all patients

*National and Multiagency HIV Care Quality Measures (Horberg et al. CID 2010; 51 (6): 732-738);, Guidelines for the use of
antiretroviral agents in HIV-1-infected adults and adolescents. Dept of Health and Human Services Panel on Antiretroviral

Guidelines for Adults and Adol (http://aidsinfo.nih.gov/

tentfiles/lvguidelines/adult ol tgl.pdf).

15



i) iiicisain

Procedures (annual)

June 1 CDC draws random sample of 400 HIV-diagnosed persons in LAC

June — April 15 LAC MMP staff contact these persons to recruit them into the
project via letters, phone calls, texts, emails, visits to clinic appts
and home visits

If sampled person is interested in participating, they:

- complete an informed consent process

- sign a medical release of information form

- complete a one time interview that lasts approximately 30-45
minutes (face to face or telephone)
receive $50 reimbursement for time

Participants who are “out-of-care” (have not seen an HIV medical
care provider in the past year) are provided referrals and linkage
to care thru DHSP’s Linkage Retention in Care Program (LRP)

Participants are also provided general referrals for any service
needs they may have

oy ( Coun of Los Awaruts
) A& Public Healtn

MSM reporting condomless anal sex with a male partner in the
past 12 months by Race/Ethnicity, 2005-2014, Los Angeles County

80

s Bl ck

s L atiNO

# 40 — White

Total

2005 2008 2011 2014

16



) (Coubic igain

MSM reporting condomless anal sex with a male partner in the
past 12 months by HIV status, 2005-2014, Los Angeles County

80

]
—

60 —

Qk:mﬁﬂ:?-\l’:ﬂ:&‘_mwhm et
50
® 40
HIV + asmmH|V
30

20

2005 2008 2011 2014

i) ) (tu-m of Los ANGHIES
) 4\ Public Health

How frequently are MSM testing for HIV infection?

Estimated mean HIV inter-test intervals, 18-29 years, MSM

Estimated mean 1T {months)

2008 201

Year

An Q et al. Estimated HIV inter-test Interval Among People at High Risk for HIV Infection in the U.S
Am ) Prev Med. 2017 Mar 20, pil: 50749-3797(17)30143-5

17



ooy or Lot Anatits
) (PIIIII]I: Health

DISPLAY: “READ: Next, | would like to ask you about some situations that may have happened to you.”

In the past 12 months, that is, since [fill with interview month, formatted as text] of last year, has anyone slapped, punched, shoved,
kicked, shaken or otherwise physically hurt you?

In the past 12 months, has anyone forced or pressured you to have vaginal, oral or anal sex when you did not want to?

Adapted from:

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC). National Intimate Partner and Sexual
Violence Survey (NIPSVS) Questionnaire.
Atlanta, Georgia: U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services, Centers for Disease
Control and prevention, [2012].

ccm« Los Avotss
Public Health

Recommended Clinical Care for HIV patients*

* Annually:

CD4 count tests

Viral load tests (every 6 months)

Gonorrhea, chlamydia and syphilis screening for
sexually active persons

Cervical cancer screening in women

Influenza immunizations in all patients

PCP prophylaxis among persons with CD4 counts
<200

ART prescription for all patients

HIV prevention counseling for all patients

*National and Multiagency HIV Care Quality Measures (Horberg et al. CID 2010; 51 (6): 732-738); Guidelines for the use of
antiretroviral agents in HIV-1-infected adults and adolescents. Dept of Health and Human Servures Panel on Antiretroviral
Guidelines for Adults and Adolescents (http:ijaidsinfo.nih.govicontentfiles/lvguidelines/adi tgl.pdf).

18



d) himicizain

2016 Participation Results

Ineligible
(n=16)

At sampling: No HIV Dx,
resided in a non-MMP or

sampled non-US jurisdiction or was
deceased
(N=400) ecease

Refused
{n=52)

i (0]4,1-1 8
(n=164)

Cannot locate (71%)

Mo response to contact (17%)
Incarcerated, deceased after

sampling, unable to consent,
agreed but did not complete

‘CounTy of Los ANstus
; Public Health

Procedures, cont.

June — April 15 If a sampled person is not able to be located using the contact

information in EHARS, LAC MMP staff:

- Search public and health dept. databases to find other contact
information

- Work with the patient’s facility of care to attempt to meet
them at their next clinic appointment

LAC MMP staff also work with other jurisdictions’ health
departments to determine if a sampled person has moved to
another state, is deceased, etc.

June — May 15 LAC MMP staff contact the medical facility to request a copy of
the participant’s medical record to abstract -OR— complete the
abstraction at the facility

After cycle ends CDC reviews, weights and prepares the data and returns to the
project areas

19



(CMF of Lo Anotits
Pulilic Health

Uses of MMP Data

Local

Evaluation of local prevention programs
Evaluation of resource needs for treatment and medical
Information on access to care and prevention services

National

HIV surveillance reports on NHAS indicators
CDC National HIV Prevention Progress Reports
Healthy People 2020

Documentation of impact of Ryan White Program supported
care

HIV care continuum, prevention services, adherence to
screening guidelines

20



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

g 3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010  TEL. (213) 7382816 ' FAX (213) 637-4748
f%{ Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

4

.

13. CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF AIDS (OA) REPORT

A. OA Work/Information



lif D rt t of ’
Public Heaith # BPH CA

SrRcR el Sl

California Department of Public Health, Office of AIDS
Monthly Report
September 2017

Laying a Foundation for Getting to Zero: California’s Integrated HIV Surveillance,

Prevention and Care Plan (Integrated Plan)

Local county workshops regarding the implementation of the Integrated Plan are
being offered. Contact Kevin.Sitter@cdph.ca.gov for more information.

Final calculations of the incremental measures for each of the 12 Integrated Plan
SMART objectives are being completed and will be distributed once finalized and
approved.

The California Needs Assessment (NA) and Integrated Plan Workgroup met on
August 16, 2017, to discuss progress on the remaining Needs Assessment
Briefs. The briefs centering on partner services, housing, linkage to care, re-
engagement in care, and mental health are undergoing the next round of
revisions. The Workgroup plans to meet again on November 15, 2017.

Ryan White (RW) Part B: AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP)

Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis Assistance Program (PrEP-AP)

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH), Office of AIDS (OA) received
budgetary and statutory authority to implement a PrEP-AP. CDPH has been given legal
authority to pay for: 1) PrEP related medical out-of-pocket costs as recommended by
the Centers for Disease Control for uninsured and insured individuals and 2) for insured
clients, assistance with PrEP after the manufacturer’'s co-payment assistance threshold
has been met. Uninsured individuals will have 100% of their PrEP drug costs paid for by
the drug manufacturer's Patient Assistance Program. Eligibility criteria for the PrEP-AP
mirrors the ADAP eligibility requirements. Prospective clients must be 1) residents of
California, 2) at least 18 years of age, 3) HIV-negative, and 4) have a Modified Adjusted
Gross Income (MAGI) that is under 500% of Federal Poverty Level (FPL) per year
based on family size and household income.

CDPH is pursuing a phased implementation approach that will prioritize the uninsured
population in Phase 1 and will expand to cover insured individuals in Phase 2. Phase 1
is projected to be implemented in early 2018, while Phase 2 will be implemented in the
spring of 2018. CDPH is currently working closely with an external PrEP Advisory
Committee to assist throughout the implementation process.

1



CDPH plans on leveraging the existing ADAP enrollment site infrastructure to enroll
individuals in the PrEP-AP by training existing ADAP enroliment workers to perform
enrollment using the AES. ADAP is in the process of amending existing ADAP
enroliment site contracts to include reimbursement for PrEP enroliment services.

CDPH is also working with existing ADAP enroliment sites that have been identified as
being clinical providers to establish a PrEP Provider Network. Letters went out on
August 23, 2017, to all identified sites, inviting them to participate as a provider in the
PrEP Provider Network. ADAP hopes to begin sending out PrEP Provider Network
contracts, separate from the existing ADAP enroliment site contracts, in the next couple
of months.

ADAP hopes to partner with organizations receiving funding for PrEP Navigation by
inviting them to become ADAP enroliment sites to streamline coordination between
PrEP Navigation and enroliment into the PrEP-AP. Letters were sent to PrEP
Navigation sites on August 16, 2017, with a response requested by September 18,
2017.

Access, Adherence and Navigation Program
The Access, Adherence, and Navigation Program is focused on getting clients enrolled

into health insurance and navigating clients who are not virally suppressed into
resources that will help remove barriers to achieving viral suppression. This will be a
separate contract piloted by 19 enroliment sites with the highest ADAP-only population.
ADAP has already contacted the 19 sites. This program is expected to be implemented
on November 1, 2017, in time for the Covered California Open Enroliment Period.

ADAP Enroliment System (AES)

The AES is being developed in stages, with releases of features and improvements
every four weeks to support eligibility management, system navigation, data exchange,
reporting, quality assurance, and data security. ADAP continues to coordinate each
release with training and outreach to ensure enrollment workers and other users are
aware of changes and can correctly use any new features.

On September 15, the functionalities outlined below will be available in the AES.

1. Ability to filter clients by Insurance Assistance Type in the Dashboard.
2. Ability to view Insurance Benefits Manager (IBM)/Medical Benefits Manager
(MBM) payments on the Client Profile page.

Enrollment workers were provided with a job aid highlighting the new system changes.



RW Part B: HIV Care Program (HCP)

e The OA HIV Care Branch hosted the “Building the Care Continuum:
Comprehensive Approaches to HIV Care in California” from August 28-30, 2017,
in Los Angeles, California. Over 250 people attended representing local HCP,
Minority AIDS Initiative (MAIl), and Housing Opportunities for Persons With AIDS
(HOPWA) programs. The purpose of the conference was to provide information
about the changing federal landscape with respect to the Affordable Care Act
(ACA) and the future of HIV programs, provide an opportunity to share best
practices that could realistically be replicated, determine how to implement the
integrated plan into program planning, and reinforce program basics. The
conference also included resource tables from organizations that provide tangible
information including many training and technical assistance organizations
throughout the state. There were informative plenary sessions that covered
California’s Integrated Plan, the current state of the ACA, cultural humility,
disparities and stigma, and OA was fortunate to have Jeanne White-Ginder,
Ryan White’s mother, as the closing plenary speaker. Mrs. White-Ginder
beautifully spoke about Ryan’s legacy, which includes the Ryan White Care Act.
Conference slides will be posted on the Pacific AIDS Education Training Center’s
website within the next month.

e OA was recently awarded $35 million in Ryan White Supplemental Grant (X08)
funds from the Health Resources and Services Administration. The grant will
fund ADAP ($25 million), HCP ($8.3 million), and other projects such as Clinical
Quality Management (CQM) and the AIDS Regional Information and Evaluation
System (ARIES) ($1.7 million).

On August 17, 2017, OA hosted a webinar for HCP contractors on how to
request additional funding from the Ryan White Part B Supplemental X08 Grant.
OA requested that HCP contractors submit a Funding Request Form to OA by
5:00 p.m. September 8, 2017. Questions about X08 funding may be sent to
Marjorie Katz at Marjorie.Katz@cdph.ca.gov.

e Alice Brodkin has joined the Care Operations Unit as the newest Care
Operations Advisor. She will support Alameda, Monterey, Inyo, Los Angeles,
Mono, Santa Cruz, and Stanislaus counties and the city of Long Beach.

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA)

e OA submitted the HOPWA Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation
Report (CAPER) to the State Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) on September 5, 2017. The CAPER report for HOPWA
formula grantees provides annual information on program accomplishments that

3




supports program evaluation and the ability to measure program beneficiary
outcomes as related to: maintain housing stability; prevent homelessness; and
improve access to care and support. This information is also covered under the
Consolidated Plan Management Process (CPMP) report and includes Narrative
Responses and Performance Charts required under the Consolidated Planning
regulations. HCD will solicit public comment from September 8 — 22, 2017. The
public comment opportunity will be available on the HCD website at
www.hcd.ca.gov/index.shtml.

OA received an increase of $362,598 in its HOPWA Fiscal Year (FY) 17-18
allocation from the federal Housing and Urban Development Department. All
funding allocations for FY 17-18 have been provided to the OA contractors for
HOPWA. Contractor budgets have been approved and are going through the
contract amendment process.

HIV Prevention

The CDPH, OA recently completed data collection among the 39 syringe exchange
programs (SEPs) supported by the California Syringe Exchange Supply Clearinghouse.
CDPH/OA launched the Supply Clearinghouse after the California State Legislature
provided ongoing state General Fund of $3 million each year starting in July 2015 to
purchase syringes and other harm reduction supplies for California SEPs. This program
represents the first time the State of California has made funding available to all
authorized California SEPs, and reflects a growing understanding of the value of such
programs in providing an essential safety net of culturally competent services. A
preliminary review of the data shows:

Because the Clearinghouse eliminated supply shortages, 13 SEPs were able to
remove prior restrictions on the number of syringes they are able to provide to
program participants, in line with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) recommendation to ensure a new, sterile syringe for each injection.

Five SEPs reported that material support from the Clearinghouse prevented their
programs from closing;

60% of programs reported increasing services to program participants by
expanding program hours, adding new locations and/or expanding outreach; and
82% of SEPs reported offering both HIV and HCV testing, and 79% distributed
the opioid overdose reversal medication naloxone

According to one program, “Not having to ration supplies boosts our relationship with
clients, since we can meet their needs and adjust for planning ahead...It also boosts
staff morale, knowing we will not let our clients down. Having more supplies also means
we can do more and bigger outreach sessions and hit additional situational populations,

4



such as homeless encampments...An important part of our work is to reduce improperly
disposed of syringes. With the Clearinghouse, we are able to give out more bio-hazard
containers for safe disposal (this was previously a challenge due to the expense of the
disposal boxes).”

Despite these successes, providing a baseline level of supplies to SEPs does not
necessarily allow them to completely stabilize their operations or expand their services
sufficiently to meet local need. 69 percent of SEPs surveyed reported staff shortages as
a major operational concern, and 54 percent listed lack of funding as a major challenge.

In addition to its impact in California, the Supply Clearinghouse order volume has
helped to reduce prices for the 297 SEPs across the U.S. who participate in the Buyers
Club established by the North American Syringe Exchange Network (NASEN), which is
the lead agency for the Clearinghouse. The increase in supply volume has opened the
door for price reductions on some of NASEN's most popular items. These price
reductions have been applied to all NASEN Buyers Club customers. The California
Syringe Exchange Supply Clearinghouse model and its impact on the Buyers Club have
influenced other states such as Washington, Colorado and lllinois to initiate the
development of a similar statewide purchasing agreement.

Surveillance, Research, and Evaluation

The CDPH, OA released a request for applications (RFA) on August 18, 2017, to
identify a contractor organization to take on National HIV Behavioral Surveillance
(NHBS) data collection activities in San Diego County. NHBS is a CDC-funded project
that performs HIV-testing and interviews about health behaviors, cycling each year
between groups of people who are especially vulnerable to getting HIV: gay, bisexual,
and other men who have sex with men (MSM), people who inject drugs, and low-
income heterosexual people living in urban areas. During the first half of each year, the
selected organization will conduct formative research (focus groups and interviews) with
that year's priority population group in preparation for recruiting, interviewing, and
testing participants in the second half of the year. OA encourages interested
organizations to apply. Organizations planning to submit an application must submit a
letter of intent no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 15, 2017. Applications must
be received no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 29, 2017. Questions can be
emailed to NHBS@cdph.ca.gov. The RFA and attachments are available on the OA
website at https://archive.cdph.ca.gov/programs/aids/Pages/OANHBS.aspx.

For questions regarding this report, please contact: michael.foster@cdph.ca.gov.




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

3twial

14. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning, Priorities and Allocations (PP&A) Committee
(1) Revised FY 2017 Allocations MOTION #4
(2) Allocation Percentages for PY 28 (2018-2019) MOTION #5

C. Operations Committee

(1) Policy 08.3204: Excused Absences MOTION #6

(2) Policy 09.4205: Commission Membership MOTION #7
& Nomination Process

(3) Membership Recruitment
(4) Member Orientation October 12, 2017

D. Public Policy Committee
(1) 2017 COH Legislative Docket



%00°00T 966'VTEOF S (%00°00T %00°00T IPT'E8Y'S  $ |%00°00T %00°00T SS8IE8'PE S
%0070 - S 1%00°0 %000 = S |%000 2%00°0 = ) Suijasuno) sdusJ3YpY Juswieal]
%TLOT SEV'LTEY s %000 %00°0 2 $ |%99°T %0t TT SEVLIEY  § [eRU3PISAY ISNqy uULISgNS
%000 i S |%00°0 %0070 = S |%000 %00'0 - S a1e) audsay
%00'0 = S |%o000 %000 2 S [%00°0 %000 g S uoney|iqeysy @
%000 - $ |%000 %000 - S (%80 %000 - $ [CIETEY] I
%000 S S |es00°0 %000 = S |%00°0 %000 2 S sa0IAIes 10ddns [eposoydAsd| 8
%6E°0 €4€'8ST $ |%0s01 %68'C €L€'8ST S |%00°0 %000 - S (dy7) s921M135 YoeannQ w
%000 > S |%000 %000 = $ [%000 %000 7 s uopenodsuel] [edlpsN m
%00°0 - S |%000 %000 - $ |%00°0 %000 - S S321A43S 213SINBU =3
%000 - S |%s00°0 %00°0 ~ S |%000 %00°0 - S EERIVENEEEN .mw
%t L 000°000°€ $ |ss0t89 %IL VS 000000 S |%60°8 %00°0 5 S $30IAJ3S BuIsnoH u
%000 - S |%000 %000 . $ |%000 %000 = S uonINP3Y Jsiy/uoneonp3 yiesy W_
%98°C EET'EST'T $ |%000 %00°0 . s %08z %IEE EET'EST'T S S|E3|Al palaAl|Dp-awoH/Hueg pood| =
%000 - s %000 %000 = s (%000 %000 - 3 aJue)sissy |edueuly Aduadisw3
%000 - S |%000 %000 . S (%000 %000 - S $9DIAIBS DJBD PIIYD
%LLS 89/'VTET S |%0T'T2 %0v TP 89LVZIET S %V6'T %00°0 = S (1ea1pay-uon) Juawaseuey ased
%000 = S |%000 %000 - S (%000 26000 = S uaneding 201AI3S Asnqy duelSgNS
%2091 S0L'LS¥'9 $ 1%00°0 %000 = S |%6T°LE %5 8T SOLLSP'9 S (Do) 3uswadeuely ased [ealpaln o
%00°0 . s |%00°0 %000 . S (%900 %000 = S Adeiay] |euonuin |edipsiy I
%688 9zZEZ8S'E $ %000 %000 - S |%6L°S %82'0T 9zEe'zes’s ¢ $IINIBS Y}{BSH |BIUBN m
%000 - $ %000 %000 - S (%000 %00'0 = S S92IAIBS DDI0SOH s
%LT'T 8Yv'ELY s %000 %000 . S (%000 %9¢'T svv'ELY S SI2INIBS UY1|eaH paseg AHuUNWWOo) pue awoH -]
%000 - S [%000 %000 > S [%000 %00°0 - S 8Je) U3|esaH awoH M
%000 = $ %000 %00°0 = S |%000 %00°0 - S 92UEISISSY SULIBYS 150D @ WINIWRld 3dUeinsu| yijeaH =
%0070 = S |%000 %00°0 . S |%000 %00°0 - $ SBDIAIBS uoNuUBAIR)U| Alseg m.
%L9°6T tr'0€6'L $ %000 %00°0 = S |%8S°TT %LLTT ¥ 0E6L S yijeaH [eJQ )
%000 - S [%000 %000 - $ |%00°0 %000 : S (je20]) aoueIsissy [eonnadeweyd sary| &
%000 = S |%000 %000 - S |%000 %000 2 S sjuawieal] (dvay) weidold aouelsissy snugsary| =
%80°LT v9Z'LT6°0T S [%000 %000 - S |%c0'62 %YETE ¥92°L160T S S22IAIRS YijeaH Aloje|nquiy/iuaieding

28ejuadiad IVIAl pue y Jed a8ejuadiag 23ejuadiad 1anohue) a8ejuaniad y| 28ejuadiag uonedo||y Aio8a3e) a01naes
IVIA pue y 1ieqd IVIA [eUIBLIO | IVIN P3SIARY | Yyum uonedoj|y | ued jeutSug v V Med L10Z

IVINl £T0Z Hed pasinay

1an0he) [YIN /M suo3ed0||y PaSIAdy Z1L0Z

suonepusawwoddy (V' 9dd) suoneso||y pue saijuold ‘Buiuueld

i UONOW TVHT# Way| epualy /T T 6 SUa|N UoIssiuwo)




Commission Meeting 9.14.17
Agenda Item #14A2 Motion #5

Planning, Priorities and Allocations Recommendations
2018 Allocations w/o 2017 MAI Carryover

2018 Part A 2018 Part A 2018 MAI 2018 MAI Part A and MAI
Service Category Allocation Percentage Allocation Percentage Part A and MAI Percentage
Outpatient/Ambulatory Health Services| $ 10,917,264 31.34%| $ - 0.00%| S 10,917,264 28.74%
AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP)
_ [Treatments $ - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%]| $ - 0.00%
®
5 AIDS Pharmaceutical Assistance (local) | $ - 0.00%| - 0.00%]| $ - 0.00%
2 |oral Health $ 7,930,444 22.77%)| § - 0.00%] $ 7,930,444 20.87%
E Early Intervention Services S - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%
£ [Health Insurance Premium & Cost
5‘ Sharing Assistance S - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%[ $ - 0.00%
£ |Home Health Care $ - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%) $ - 0.00%
§ Home and Community Based Health
@ |Services 0.00%| § - 0.00%]| $ - 0.00%
8  |Hospice Services S - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%( $ - 0.00%
Mental Health Services $ 4,031,669 11.57%| $ - 0.00%| $ 4,031,669 10.61%
Medical Nutritional Therapy S - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%
Medical Case Management (MCC) $ 7,356,906 21.12%] § 158,373 5.01%| $ 7,515,279 19.78%
Substance Abuse Service Outpatient 0.00%[ § - 0.00%[ S - 0.00%
Case Management (Non-Medical) 5 - 0.00%[ S - 0.00%[ S 0.00%
Child Care Services S - 0.00%] S - 0.00%| S - 0.00%
Emergency Financial Assistance S - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%] S - 0.00%
% [Food Bank/Home-delivered Meals S 1,153,233 3.31%| $ - 0.00%] S 1,153,233 3.04%
§ Health Education/Risk Reduction S - 0.00%] S - 0.00%| S - 0.00%
2"; Housing Services S - 0.00%] S 3,000,000 94.99%| S 3,000,000 7.90%
== Legal Services [ - 0.00%] S - 0.00%| S - 0.00%
@ [Linguistic Services S - 0.00%] S - 0.00%| S 0.00%
‘?  |Medical Transportation S - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%| S - 0.00%
& |Outreach Services (LRP) S - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%] S 0.00%
g Psychosocial Support Services S - 0.00%| S - 0.00%] - 0.00%
2 [Referral g - 0.00%| § - 0.00%] S 0.00%
& [Rehabilitation S - 0.00%] $§ - 0.00%] S 0.00%
Respite Care S - 0.00%| S - 0.00%| S - 0.00%
Substance Abuse Residential S 3,442,339 9.88%| § = 0.00%[ S 3,442,339 9.06%
Treatment Adherence Counseling S - 0.00%]| $ - 0.00%] $ - 0.00%
$ 34,831,855 100.00%| § 3,158,373 100.00%| $§ 37,990,228 100.00%

Total Part A PY 28/FY 2018 Allocation:
$34,831,855

Total MAI Part A PY 28/FY 2018 Allocation:
$3,158,373




Commission Meeting 9.14.17
Agenda Item 14C1 Motion #6

LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140 » Los Angeles, CA 90010  TEL (213) 738-2816 » FAX (213) 637-4748
http://hiv.lacounty.gov

| POLICY/PROCEDURE #08.3204 | Excused Absences Pagelof1 |

Updated & Approved 5/23/16
Proposed Changes Approved Ops Com. 7/24/17

SUBJECT: Excused Absences

PURPOSE: To clarify under what circumstances an excused absence from a Commission or
Committee meeting can be claimed, how it must be communicated, why it is
important, and what purpose it serves.

POLICY: It is recommended that all Commissioners and Committee members regularly and
faithfully inform staff of their intentions to be absent from either Commission
and/or Committee meetings. Knowledge of member attendance/absences prior
to meetings helps Commission Co-Chairs and staff ascertain quorums in advance.

Members cannot miss three consecutive Commission or Committee meetings, or six of either
type of meeting in a single year. Absences can result in the suspension of voting privileges or
removal from the Commission. However, removal from the Commission due to three
consecutive absences cannot result if any of those absences are excused.

COH bylaws dictate that excused absences can be claimed for the following reasons:
= personal sickness, personal emergency and/or family emergency*;
= vyacation; and/or
= out-of-town travel

In cases of an extended absence from the COH due to personal sickness, personal emergency
and/or family emergency, members are allowed to take a leave of absence for up to three
months. Should a member’s leave of absence extend beyond three months, the Operations’
Committee Co-Chairs and Executive Director will confer with the member and determine
appropriate next steps, to include a voluntary resignation from the Commission with the
understanding that (s)he can reapply at a later time.

PROCEDURE:

To claim an excused absence for reasons of vacation and/or out-of-town business, members
must notify the Commission Secretary or respective Committee support staff person two weeks
prior to the meeting. For purposes of personal/family emergency or sickness, members have
until two days after a meeting to notify the aforementioned staff that they are claiming an
excused absence.



For leaves of absence, members must notify the Executive Director immediately upon
knowledge of the extended absence. It is the responsibility of the member to keep the
Executive Director updated on his/her status and estimated return to the COH. If the member
does not notify the Executive Director appropriately, the member’s absence is therefore
deemed unexcused and the member is subject to suspension of voting privileges or removal
from the Commission.

Notification must occur by e-mail or fax for documentation purposes (e-mail preferred).
Receipt of the excused absence notification will be acknowledged within 48 hours through the
same medium; an absence is not considered excused until receipt has been acknowledged.
Notification must detail the member’s name, meeting for which an excused absence is being
claimed, and reason for the excused absence.

NOTED AND EFFECTIVE 5/23/2016

APPROVED: cﬁ-—-ﬁﬁﬁw% DATE:

11/24/2008; Revised and approved 5/23/16;7/24/17

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\14C1-Pol-08.3204 Excused Absences-ForCommApvl.doc



Commission Meeting 9.14.17
Agenda Item 14C2 Motion #7

LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140 = Los Angeles, CA 90010 « TEL (213) 738-2816 « FAX (213) 637-4748
http://hiv.lacounty.gov

POLICY/PROCEDURE | Commission Membership Evaluation Page 10f8
#09.4205 and Nomination Process

REVISIONS APPROVED 5/22/17
REVISIONS Approved Ops Com 7/24/17

SUBJECT: The submission, evaluation, scoring, selection and nomination of applications/
candidates for seats on the Los Angeles County Commission on HIV.

PURPOSE: To outline consistent method for evaluating, scoring and selecting candidates
to fill Commission seats, and for appropriate communication with those
applicants before and after evaluation of the application.

PROCEDURE(S):

1. Membership Applications: There are two Commission membership application forms:

a) New/Renewal Member Applications: for first-time applicants for Commission
membership and renewing members see Membership Application.

b) Community Member Application(s): for applicants who are applying for membership on
one of the Commission’s standing committees, but not for the Commission, see
Policy/Procedure #09.1007 (Community Membership) for details regarding the process
for evaluating and nominating community member candidates.

2. Application Submission: All candidates for Commission or Committee membership must
complete and submit one of the two forms of membership application. Upon receipt of a
completed application:

a) Staff will initially review the application for completeness and accuracy, and will notify
the candidate if there are incomplete sections or if information is not understandable/
accurate.

b) Staff will coordinate interview and/or next steps with the Operations Co Chairs.

3. Application Evaluation Timeline: Provided all conditions for a Commission membership
application are met, the Operations Committee will evaluate and score the application at
the next available Operations Committee meeting or within 60 days of its receipt. Necessary
conditions include, but are not limited to:

a) All sections of the application are complete,

b) Original signatures have been provided,

c) The applicant is willing and available to sit for an interview when appropriate.

d) Current Commissioners or Alternates who are seeking to continue their membership on
the Commission are required to complete an application prior to the expiration of their



Policy #09.
Last Revise
Page 2 of 8

S:\20

4205: Commission Membership Evaluation and Nomination Process
d: May 22, 2017; 7/24/17

membership terms. The renewal application focuses on the member’s past
performance, strengths and weaknesses, and methods for improving any gaps in service
and/or participation.

e) Candidates for institutional seats will be not be required to sit for an interview but will
be assessed for strengths and skill sets for training opportunities and placement in the
appropriate committee, task force, caucus or workgroup.

Candidate Interviews: All new member candidates must sit for an interview with a panel
composed of at least two Commission members or alternates in good standing with at least
one member assigned to the Operations Committee. To maintain transparency and integrity
of the nomination process, should an interview panelist for an interview of an applicant
with which the panelist has a personal relationship, working relationship while employed by
same employer, used as reference by the applicant, and/or other conflict of interest as
identified by the Operations Co-Chairs and Executive Director, the panelist will be removed
from the interview panel and a qualified Commission member will be selected in their
stead.

The Operations Committee, in consultation with the Commission co-chairs, may request an
interview with a candidate seeking to renew his/her Commission membership. Likewise, a
renewal membership candidate may request an interview with the Operations Committee.
For renewing members occupying institutional seats, i.e., City/Health Districts, Medi-Cal,
etc., the interview is waived in lieu of a completed self-assessment, unless Operations co-
chairs or renewing member requests interview.
a) Special meetings for interviews can be scheduled at the discretion of the Committee, in
accordance with Brown Act requirements.

Interview/Scoring Sequence: Applications are always evaluated and scored following the
interview. At its discretion, the interview panel may request an interview after it has scored
an application, and re-score the application following the interview to incorporate any new
information learned at subsequently and/or at the interview. Point scores may or may not
change when an application is re-scored following an interview.

Score(ing): The interview panel evaluates the applicant according to the appropriate “Los

Angeles County Commission on HIV New Member Application Evaluation & Scoring Sheet

(Final 4.24.17).”

a) Each member of the interview panel participating in the evaluation assigns a point value
to each factor of criteria.

b) All interview panel members’ scores are totaled and averaged. The final point value is
the applicant’s final score.

Scoring Forms: The Commission’s Operations Committee is responsible for the
development and revision of the Membership Candidate Evaluation/Scoring Forms. The

17 Calendar Year\Commission\03 - September\Packet\14.C2 - Pol-_09.4205 FinalAprv5-23-16-REV052217-Rev072417_forCommApvl.docx



Policy #09.4205: Commission Membership Evaluation and Nomination Process
Last Revised: May 22, 2017; 7/24/17

Page 3 of 8

10.

Committee develops separate scoring forms for new member candidates and renewal

candidates:

a) Scoring criteria is based on essential skills and abilities, qualities and characteristics,
experience, and past performance (for renewal candidates) that the Committee
determines is necessary for effective Commission member participation.

b) The Operations Committee determines those factors and their relative importance
through annual membership assessments.

c¢) The Operations Committee is authorized to revise the scoring form as needed. To the
degree that revisions are substantial or criteria are altered, the revised scoring form
must be approved by the Commission.

Qualification Status: By virtue of their application scores, candidates’ application will be

determined to be “Qualified” or “Not Qualified” for nomination to a Commission

membership seat. A minimum of 60 points qualifies the candidate for nomination

consideration (“Qualified”); a score of less than 60 indicates that a candidate is “Not

Qualified”.

a) If the applicant earns a “Not Qualified” score, the Operations co chairs will inform the
applicant accordingly and suggest opportunities of other HIV/AIDS planning or volunteer
involvement as further preparation for future Commission service.

New Member Candidate Eligibility: New member candidates must also be “eligible” for

Commission membership nomination. New member candidates are considered eligible if

they meet the following conditions:

a) The application score qualifies (“Qualified”) the candidate for Commission membership.

b) There is no purposefully misleading, untruthful or inaccurate information on the
application.

c) The applicant has fully participated in the evaluation/scoring process, as appropriate.

Renewal Candidate Eligibility: Current Commissioners seeking re-appointment to the

Commission must be “eligible” for continued Commission membership. Renewal candidates

are considered eligible if they meet the following conditions:

a) The application score qualifies (“Qualified”) the candidate for Commission membership.

b) There is no purposefully misleading, untruthful or inaccurate information on the
application.

c) The applicant has fully participated in the evaluation/scoring process, including an
interview if requested, as appropriate.

d) The candidate has fulfilled Commission member requirements in his/her prior term of
service, including, but not limited to:

* Commission Meeting Attendance: unless the reason for the absence falls within Policy
#08.3204 Excused Absences, members cannot miss three sequential, regularly
scheduled Commission or primary assignment committee meetings in a year, or six of
either type of meeting in a single year. Policy 08.3204 dictate that excused absences can
be claimed for the following reasons:

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\14.C2 - Pol-_09.4205 FinalAprv5-23-16-REV052217-Rev072417_forCommApvl.docx



Policy #09.4205: Commission Membership Evaluation and Nomination Process

Last Revise
Page 4 of 8

11.

12,

13.

14.

d: May 22, 2017; 7/24/17

= personal sickness, personal emergency and/or family emergency;

= vacation; and/or

= out-of-town travel

" Primary Committee Assignment: members have actively participated in the
committee to which they have been assigned, including compliance with meeting
attendance requirements.

= Training Requirements: members are required to participate in designated
trainings as a condition of their memberships.

= Plan of Corrective Action (PCA): the member must fulfill the terms of any PCA
required of him/her by the Operations and/or Executive Committee(s).

Nominations Matrix: If the applicant is eligible for Commission membership, the
Operations Committee will place the candidacy among those that can be nominated for
available and appropriate seats on the Commission. The candidate’s name is entered on the
“Nominations Matrix” which lists candidates in order of scores, alongside available
Commission seats and vacancies.

Seat Determination: The Committee will then determine the individual seats, if any, that

are most appropriate for the available qualified candidates—based on the seats the

candidates indicated in their applications, and any other seat(s) identified by Committee

members that the candidate(s) are qualified to fill.

a) Duty Statements for each seat (Policy/Procedures #07.0000) dictate requirements for
each membership seat on the Commission.

Multiple Application Requirement: In accordance with HRSA guidance, there should be

multiple candidates for membership seats when possible. All consumer and provider

representative seats, along with other seats designated by the Operations Committee,

require two or more applications. The Operations Committee may exempt a seat previously

designated to require multiple applications from that requirement under the following

circumstances:

a) There has been a vacancy in the seat for six or more months,

b) The pool of available, possible candidates is limited, and

¢) The Committee is convinced that every effort has been made and exhausted by the
appropriate stakeholders to identify additional membership candidates.

“Representation” Requirement: Ryan White legislation and HRSA guidance require the
Part A planning council membership to include specific categories of representation. The
Commission’s membership seats have been structured to fulfill that requirement. As
specified in the COH bylaws (Policy/Procedure #06.1000), Commission membership shall
include individuals from areas with high HIV and STD incidence and prevalence. The
Commission endeavors to ensure those categories are always represented by planning
council membership.

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\14.C2 - Pol-_09.4205 FinalAprv5-23-16-REV052217-Rev072417_forCommApvl.docx



Policy #09.4205: Commission Membership Evaluation and Nomination Process
Last Revised: May 22, 2017; 7/24/17

Page 5 of 8

15. “Unaffiliated Consumer” Requirement: Ryan White legislation and HRSA guidance require

16.

17,

18,

19.

one-third of the voting membership of the Ryan White Part A planning council to be
“unaffiliated” or “non-aligned” consumers. “Unaffiliated” consumers are patients/clients
who use Ryan White Part A-funded services and who are not employees or contractors of a
Ryan White Part A-funded agency and do not have a decision-making role at any Ryan
White Part A-funded agency. Policy/Procedure #08.3107 contains information on Consumer
Definitions and Related Rules and Requirements). In addition, the Commission defines
“consumer” as someone using Ryan White Part A-funded services within the last year and
who is “unaffiliated” or “non-aligned,” consistent with Ryan White legislative and HRSA
definitions.

Following the updated ordinance of the Commission as an integrated HIV prevention and
care planning body, a "Consumer" is defined as an HIV-positive and/or AIDS-diagnosed
individual who uses Ryan White-funded services or is the caretaker of a minor with
HIV/AIDS who receives those services, or an HIV-negative prevention services client.

“Reflectiveness” Requirement: Ryan White legislation and HRSA guidance require both the
entire Commission membership and the subset of unaffiliated consumer members to
“reflect” the gender and ethnic/racial distribution of the local HIV epidemic. The
Commission endeavors to reflect the gender and ethnic/racial demographic distribution of
Los Angeles County’s HIV epidemic among its membership and consumer members at all
times. Furthermore, the CDC HIV Planning Guidance notes that planning bodies place
special emphasis on identifying representatives of at-risk, affected, HIV-positive, and
socioeconomically marginalized populations.

Committee Nominations: All factors being equal among two or more applications that meet
the requirements of a particular open seat, the Committee will forward the candidate with
the highest application score to the Commission for nomination to the Board of Supervisors
for appointment to the Commission.

Special Considerations: There are a number of “special considerations” may preclude the
Committee from nominating the candidate with the highest score, resulting in the
nomination of a candidate with a lower score to a seat. Those factors may include, but are
not limited to:

a) the necessity of maintaining “reflectiveness”,

b) an adequate proportion of consumer members,

c) the need to fill certain “representative” categories,

d) Board of Supervisors interest or feedback,

e) over-representation of a particular stakeholder/constituency,

f) potential appointment challenges.

Conditional Nomination(s): The Operations Committee may nominate candidates
“conditionally.” Conditional nominations require candidates to fulfill certain obligations
from the Executive and/or Operations Committee prior to or following the nomination.

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\14.C2 - Pol-_09.4205 FinalAprv5-23-16-REV052217-Rev072417_forCommApvl.docx



Policy #09.4205: Commission Membership Evaluation and Nomination Process
Last Revised: May 22, 2017; 7/24/17

Page 6 of 8

20.

21.

Conditions are detailed in a “Plan of Corrective Action (PCA)” imposed to correct past
Commission performance issues or to enhance certain skills and abilities of the candidate/
member.

a) The PCA is written with expected timelines and objectives, and must be agreed to and
signed by the candidate, the Executive Director and an Executive or Operations
Committee co-chair, as appropriate.

b) The candidate must agree to the PCA by the subsequent regularly scheduled committee
meeting following the development of the PCA. A candidate’s refusal to accept a PCA
may render his/her application ineligible.

c) If the PCA obligates the candidate to certain conditions prior to nomination, the
nomination will not proceed until the candidate has fulfilled those obligations.

d) If the candidate/member has not fulfilled the conditions of the PCA, he/she will not be
eligible for future re-nomination to the Commission.

e) Terms of the PCA may be modified at any time upon agreement from all three parties
(candidate/member, Executive Director, committee).

f) The Operations Committee is responsible for monitoring a candidate’s progress and
fulfillment of any PCA obligations and requirements.

Candidate Communication: At the conclusion of a candidate’s evaluation (interview,
scoring, qualification and eligibility designation, seat determination, nomination), the
Committee shall notify the candidate in written communication of the results of the
evaluation and scoring process. The notification will detail one of the three possible results:
a) The Committee has nominated the candidate for a particular Commission seat;

b) The Committee has judged that there are no specific seats available concurrent with the
candidate’s qualifications, but the Committee will keep the candidate’s application and
evaluation scores for ongoing consideration for up to a year from the date of application
submission; or

c) The candidate’s application and/or evaluation has been placed on hold temporarily.

Temporary Hold: A candidate’s application may be held temporarily for up to a year under

certain conditions that preclude an otherwise eligible nomination to proceed, including but

not limited to:

a) Multiple candidates have not applied for a seat that requires multiple applications,

b) Appointment of the candidate to a seat would interfere with the Commission’s capacity
to meet representation, consumer and/or reflectiveness requirements, and/or

c¢) The Committee intends to nominate the candidate to a seat that is expected to be
vacated in the near future.

The Operations Committee will provide the reason(s) for a temporary hold when it notifies
the candidate of his/her application status. Once a candidate’s application has been
released from the hold, the candidate must agree to the nomination before it proceeds. If
the hold is not released within the year, the candidate must submit a new application for
Commission membership.

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\14.C2 - Pol-_09.4205 FinalAprv5-23-16-REV052217-Rev072417_forCommApvl.docx



Policy #09.4205: Commission Membership Evaluation and Nomination Process
Last Revised: May 22, 2017; 7/24/17
Page 7 of 8

22.

23.

24,

25.

Withdrawal/Declination: At any time after a candidate has submitted an application up
until the appointment is approved by the Board of Supervisors, a candidate is entitled to
withdraw his/her application and/or decline a proposed nomination.

Training Requirements: Commissioners and Alternates are required to fulfill all training
requirements, as indicated in the Commission’s approved comprehensive training plan,
including, but not limited to, the New Member Orientation(s), and Los Angeles County
Ethics and Sexual Harassment trainings.

a) A candidate’s nomination will not be forwarded to the Commission until he/she has
completed requisite training activities prior to his/her nomination/appointment.

b) Failure to fulfill training requirements as a Commission member may render the
member’s subsequent renewal applications ineligible.

Nomination and Approval: Once the Operations Committee has nominated a candidate for

Commission membership, the Committee forwards the nomination(s) to the Commission

for approval at its next scheduled meeting. If and when a candidate’s nomination has been

approved by the Commission, the candidate’s Statement of Qualifications shall be

forwarded within two weeks to the Executive Office of the Board of Supervisors.

a) Candidates are advised to attend the Commission meeting at which their nomination
will be considered.

b) Upon Commission approval, the candidate is encouraged to attend all committees to
learn how they operate and assess the best fit for a committee assignment.

c) Upon Commission approval, the candidate is asked to complete a “Committee
Preference Form” indicating his/her various committee assignment interests.

Appointment: The Executive Office of the Board of Supervisors places the nomination on a

subsequent Board of Supervisors agenda for appointment. Upon Board of Supervisors

approval, the candidate is appointed to the Commission.

a) Candidates are not required to appear before the Board of Supervisors, although they
may attend the designated meeting if so desired.

b) Candidates will be notified in writing when their nomination will appear before the
Board of Supervisors, and following appointment.

c) A newly appointed Commission member is expected to begin his/her service on the
Commission at the next scheduled Commission meeting following Board appointment.

d) Each Commission seat has a pre-designated term of office in which the Commission
member will serve until the term expires or he/she resigns from the seat.

26. Performance Evaluations: As part of the Commission’s commitment to developing and
maintaining an effective planning body, all Commissioners will complete a performance
evaluation at the end of their term. The COH Co-chairs and Executive Director will evaluate
members’ performance based on member requirements described in the Commission bylaws
(Policy/Procedure #06.100) in April of every year. The components of the Commissioner
Performance Evaluations (Attachment A) are:

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\14.C2 - Pol-_09.4205 FinalAprv5-23-16-REV052217-Rev072417_forCommApvl.docx



Policy #09.4205: Commission Membership Evaluation and Nomination Process
Last Revised: May 22, 2017; 7/24/17
Page 8 of 8

a) Attendance: Commissioners and/or their Alternates are expected to attend all regularly
scheduled Commission meetings, priority- and allocation-setting meetings, orientation
and training meetings, and the Annual Meeting. Unless on medical leave, members
cannot miss three sequential, regularly scheduled Commission or primary assignment
committee meetings in a year, or six of either type of meeting in a single year. Such an
occurrence can result in a letter of censure or a recommendation for removal from the

Commission or Committee.
b) Committee Assignments: Commissioners are required to be a member of at least one
J "

standing committee, the member’s “primary committee assignment,” and adhere to
attendance requirements of that committee.

c) Code of Conduct: All Commission members are expected to adhere to the Commission’s
approved code of conduct at Commission and related meetings and in the private
conduct of Commission business.

d) Comprehensive Training: Commissioners and Alternates are required to fulfill all
training requirements, as indicated in the Commission’s approved comprehensive
training plan, including, but not limited to, the New Member Orientation(s), and Los
Angeles County Ethics and Sexual Harassment trainings.

e) Commissioner and Seat-Specific Duty Statements: Commissioners and/or their
Alternates are expected to meet the duties and responsibilities specified in the
Commissioner and Seat-Specific Duty Statements. All Commissioners must have on file
a signed Duty Statement attesting their understanding and acceptance of their roles and
responsibilities.

The Co-Chairs and Executive Director may develop a Plan of Action (PCA; Attachment B) in
collaboration with the member, with specific action steps for performance improvements.

Attachment A: Commissioner Performance Evaluation Form

Attachment B: Plan of Corrective Action

NOTED AND - EFFECTIVE
APPROVED: WM DATE: 5/12/16

Original Approval: 9/6/2004 Revision(s): 5/12/2011; 2013; 4/27/16; 4/12/16; 5/12/16; 5/2/17; 5/22/17

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\09 - September\Packet\14.C2 - Pol-_09.4205 FinalAprv5-23-16-REV052217-Rev072417_forCommApvl.docx



Los Angeles County Commission on HIV (COH)
2018 Training Schedule for Interested Applicants and
Commissioners

Data and Epidemiology Overview: January 29
Participants will review reports used in priority setting and
resource allocations decision-making process, needs
assessments and the Comprehensive HIV Plan.

Effective Communication and Active Listening: February 15
Participants will assess their personal communication styles
and learn strategies on how to communication with others.

Running and Facilitating Meetings: March 15

Participants will learn tips for leading and participating in
COH meetings. Participants will learn the “6 Thinking Hats”
strategy for encouraging different perspectives and active
participation.

Planning Council Refresher & Committee Spotlight: April 19
Get a refresher on Planning Council responsibilities and key
policies and procedures. This workshop will discuss the
functions of the COH’s standing committees and how they
inter-relate with each other.




SAVE THE DATE

LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV
Member Orientation 2017
Thursday, October 12, 2017

Orientation will be held after the Commission
meeting. Lunch will be provided.

St. Anne’s Maternity Home (155 N. Occidental)

Open to new, returning and interested
members.



20p'pAddeHOD L0180 ~[BUI4. L L080-19)00Q aAle|siBaT /| 0ZUa3IEdUaqWSIdas - GO\UOISSIULLODIESA JEPUBIED LLOZ\'S

‘I'g 19bpng ay1 0} pajejal suonendoidde Joj Buipiaoid |1q e se
Ajsleipawiwl 1088 a¥e) 0} SI Jl JBY} 84e[09p PINOM (S83}}ILULLIOD
annesibs| pemoads o) ejep weiboid podar pue oazAeue
0} DOH aunbal pinom ‘sadiuses aalpoddns yum yyesy Jisyy
anoidw 0] Ajdy| 8le oym pue swodu| Aundag [eyuswsalddng
—— 1o} 8|q1B1ja saueldyauaq |eD-1paly ssajawoy o} Aldde pjnom |jiq
ay] ‘Buisnoy wuaul pue souelsisse |ejual wisl-Buoj o} spuny (leye niyn)
wex 140ddns 8y} asn pue ‘ejep podal pue }09||00 0} aaibe ‘aoue)jsisse |ejual SpUn Ry Bsnag v. av
wusl-Buo| pue wueul oy Buipuny aynguuos o) saibe Buipuny
Jo aaunos e Ajuepl jueoydde ayy 1eyy Buipnpul ‘ssulepinb
payoads uo paseq sjueoldde juelb s|qibie 0] sjuelb pieme
0] ‘6L0Z ‘L |udy @i10jq 1o uo weibold ewwoyen AyyesH
e Joj Buisnoy auy; ysijgeise o1 (gOH) uswdojaaag Ajunwiwon
pue Buisnoy jo Juswypedaq oyl aunbai pnom |Ig Syl
Juajul
Jo aAloddng, iawLD
B papiwwod aAey 0] uaaoud
jou ybnoyye ‘pajoadsns JI SoMILULLO “BlLIOYED Ul
,_wmwmﬁw mm.dc\u_ﬂw%%_wm:“wh_mom_ :ozw_.._ i aw,q - wn_m_n_zm__>_< UmEEcmouametM_ EM; uo uonewloul jo Aoysodal e mczm.mb AnsiBoy sawn s1el (eiBauesog)
papodal aq M Alewwns, ur paiq Iun 3S0dd0O | JO $8s04Ind 10} AISIDSY SWUD 8)BH, E YSI|qe}ss 0} UONE|SIDI| 6¢ av
1BUM “POIOB|I02 BOUO BIEp FE 1oeua 0} ainje|siba] sy} Jo Jusul By} aie[osp pinom [|iq SIYL
0} suaddey jeym o} se 1eajo
jou inq juiod Buiueys poob
e s| ejep jo Aloyisodal
uoISsSas
wﬁwm%mﬁmww ‘8102 ‘) Aenuer oaye
10 w_E.oUmw 1H0ddNS aye) n_:o_,..., ‘soxe} asn pue mm_m”m 9]E1S WOl _ma:.o |[enjsuaw m.b__.__uEn_ aualbAH suluiwa4 (e11e9)
T e . pue ‘sabuods _m:,:m_._mE mc_v_aw: Aeyues ‘suodwe) jo ‘soxe] Sas() pue sajeg 6 gy
198 “[1Iq Jeak-om uondwnsuod Jayjo pue ‘abelols ‘asn ‘ajes ay) 1Jdwaxa pInopp
0] pabueyo Joyiny

SLIN3INNOD SNLv1S

NOILISOd

ST1119 3LVN3S ® AT9INISSV J1V1S
NOILdI™OS3d

NOILISOd ON | @3aN3aNY ss8jun 3S0ddO | SINIWANINY /M 1H0ddNS | 3S0ddO | 190ddNS :SNOILISOd

(L102Z/2/8 peyepdn)

}9y00( aAne|siba 810g2-L10¢

AIH uo uoissiuuwo) Ajunon sajabuy so




J0p'pAddeHOD.L0180 ~1BUIHLLL080-1400Q 8Ale|sIBaT £ L 02UeN0ed\Isquisldas - G\UOISSIWOD\ES A JEPUBIED LL0Z\'S

“1onpoud s Jaimpoejnuew

_Papnout a3anN3nv ayl se ‘uonensiuiwpy Bnig pue poo4 salelS  palun
JoUINS O daH UBNMOH | o\ iy | o 3S0dO | 50y fisap se ‘uajenbe Ajjeannedessy) ‘(sweu pueig-uou 1o (niyo/poopn)
pajsenbal se 43.id wouy pabueyn) sunoasiq 6nig uonduosaid
i 55 [ & 10 SEEABL] WSY ININONINY sweu puelq) 1802 Jamo| e ji Brup uonduossiud Aue uo sBuines G9zZ av
JN0-9AIED 0} PAPUSLLE [|IF 1502 JaYj0 Jo syunoosip Buuayo woly ‘eluloyes ul Bugesado
IM 140ddNs .
Jainjoeinuew 6nup uonduosaid e jqyosd pinom g Syl
N—— -Roenud jo uonosjold wnwixew
T . - Jspun cmmm:mE aq 0} SpJodal |enuapyuod alinbal osje pjnom
[sUNon aljgng “sienew Lz lg @yl ‘suonebigo Ayjenuspyuod pue Aoeaud swes sy} 0}
[eba] |[e ul uonejuasaidal My U0 ‘Won Jaquiaw Yyoes punoq u.:m wea} ay} Jo Jaquisw e aq 0} suoslad
peoIq 10881 pNoys payienb ajeubisep 0} ‘wes) |suuosiad Aeujdiosipyinw Ajwey wes |
_ 0} pawsjal-ay ININANTNY _ _ _ (oBenueg)
aBenbue| 's1ajjew [eujwLd . pue ‘pjyo ‘}npe ssaawoy 8y} 9zZUoYyne pjnom ‘uoneuwuojul | |auuosiad Ateundiosipninipy
jsnf 0y uonejussaides | -NOILDILOUd [M1¥0ddNS | bpuspyuoo eieys 0y siopinoid  90IMIBS MOJE O} ©IBD ‘saoinag BUISNOH oLz av
[eBa| Buiuy sBenbue | FNNSNOD ANV 10 Ajnupuod einsus 0} pue saolales aalloddns pue Buisnoy
no s o) puswy | ADVAIM NSV 0] s|enplalpul ssajpwoy jo abeyul Bumpadxa jo |eob ay)
T ypum wes)] |guuosiad Aseundiosipyinw Ajwel pue ‘piyo ‘ynpe
: SS8|aWoY B Ys|gelss 0s|e 0} SaUNod azuoyne pinom ||iq siyl
-Ajunod pue Ay 1o ‘Aunod Ao e
Aq pezuoyine synpe Joj welboid seoinias uonoalul pasiniadns
e Bupessdo Jo Buisn si 8Ys 40 BY B|IYM SUDIOUBS |EUILILD
Bunsixe wol) uosiad e jdwexs pinom |Iq 8yl -pauwoads
se ‘Ajunoco pue Ao Jo ‘Ayjunoo ‘Ao eyl o) podal |enuue
ue apiaoad 0] suoisinold sy Jepun welboid e Bunesado Ayue
‘ugjssiuog Jaj Auoud Aue annbal pjnom |lIg 8y ‘Juswieal} uondIppe o) sjeuayel 0} | welboid uondwnsuod Bnup (1e 10 uewbb3)
mmo___mw,__w MMW_MMM_M cwowm AlANacey 140ddns ssaooe pue ‘selddns uondwnsuoo sjuals ‘sbnup paulejqoald | Jsjes :8oueISgns pPa|osjuon ogl gy
J a awnsuoo ues sbnup asn oym ajdoad alaym yeis paulel) Jayo
Jo sjeuolssajold aseoyyeay Ag pesinuedns soeds e ‘sbuiy)
Jayio Buowe ‘Buipnpoul ‘sjuswaiinbal payoads saysnes eyl
synpe Joj sweiboud saoinias uonaslul pssiruadns jo uonelado
9y} 9zUoyne 0} S\ uUN0d SSOU} UIYIM Sapi0 JO S8[unod
payloads azuoyine pinom [iiq sIy} ‘zzoz ‘L Aenuer pun
"sbnup
J0 Jsij Jepeo.q ;a1 pajsenbau
Ny 1aypn- "panouwal
abenBuej Buizewbns ‘alnje|sife] pue JowaAos) 8y} 0} papodal ag pjnom yaiym
‘apeuw sjuawipuawe JO s)|nsal 8y} ‘ssauaAidaye s,aAneul ay) abneb o} ‘Ajjenuue
Alpusi, “usxous oq yoesa ‘dnosB snooj auo pue spjoyasnoy Jo ASAINS B Jonpuoo
_u_:m.r_m, yons o} saouaIalal (SLNIWAN3INY 0} SOHQ eunbas pnom g 8yl -esnqe uoneapaw pioido
-9sn Bnup BUIILISPUOD | SNOILVINAONddY M 1H0ddNS | 50 yiosey jo subis Buiwem pue speye oy uo ubledwes |  esnqy pioidQ pue uloiaH (121 uaipiem)
PuIE BurEgeLEl)s §o sseuzEng nsv oy pebueyy) SsaualemMe pue uoneonpe ssaualeme 2lgnd |elnynoRnw cgl av
Ul 8 JoU p|Noys SaJe}s ‘0s|y 130ddns p Heonp 9 [enynan

"SAIV/AIH 104 sl je pue
yim Buial) asouy) o) sejejal
‘paw Ajjeoyoads ‘sbnup isi|
peoiq e apnpul Ajjenusiod
pue abenbue| uojonpal
WiBY apn|oul 0} puawy

e ‘aajenu] (34OH) uoneonp3 ongnd ploidQ pue uloleH,
ay) ‘pue aalsusyaidwos e jswsdwt 0} (SHOHQ) sedInes
alen yjesH Jo jswuedaq aiels ayl aunbal pinom [|iq syl

SIN3ININOD

SN1Vv1S

NOILISOd

ST1119 31VN3S ® ATAINISSY J1V1S
NOILdIbOS3a




20p'pAddeHOD /L0180 " [BUIH 2L 2080-@x20Q anjesiBa £ 0ZuesoedUaqueldas - O\UOISSILUWODES A JEPUBIED LLOZ\'S

"sonss| X| 9fiLL pue

sjuelsy |eo jo Auxajdwod

o] anp ||iq Jeak

-om] 0] pabueys Joyiny

leak
JXou 0} apise 195

140ddns

"sjuapn)s pauldiosip a8y} JNOge UOoleLLIojul
a|qeunuap! Ajjeuosiad apnjoul Jou [|eys podai yoea ey Ajioads
pinom ‘seuobejeo payoeds jo 1S B JO 8I0W JO U0 ) Oym
SJUopn]S ylim UONoaUU0D Ul usye} sem uonoe Aueundiosip ayy
Jayleym pue ‘syuaidipal juels) |eD) atem sjuapnis pauldiosip
ayl Jayleym yum uonosuuod ul Jesk ojwapede snoinaud ayy
Joj ‘uois|ndxa jo 8jes sy ‘0] paywli| jou Ing ‘Buipnioul ‘suopnoe
Aeudipsip yuepms sy alnjejsibe] ayy 0} uodes Ajenuue
0} Buipuny juein |y S8AI@Da1 U} UOHNMISUl [BUOKEINPD
Aepuooas)sod ajeaud Ausas ‘g0z ul Buluuibaq ‘alinbal pjnopa

suonnsul
[euoneonp3 Alepuodasisod
9)jeAlld SJUEIS [eD

(mo)
888 av

uoneyuswadu
Buipsebal suonssnb

patamsueun o} anp Ajayl|
Jeak siy} aAowW J0U [IIAL

Alquiessy ul plaH

1d0ddns

"BUI|UO S]UapIdUl 8)ey pue Sawld aley
Jo} wuoy Bupdodas e azolgnd pue ‘ulejuiew ‘jsod o] [eiausn)
Asuwiony a8y} asnbal pjnom ‘suondo Buipodal pue ‘seipawsal
[IAID ‘sesselp  pajosjoid  ‘sewud  ojey Jo  solsusloeIByD
9y} JNOgE UONELLLIOUI JO UCHBUIWSSSIP U} 10} PUB ‘SBWLD ajey
10 Bupodal ay) Joy Jaquinu suoyds|ay auljjoy 2d1qnd aalj-jo} e
ysi|gelse 0} |e1suac) Aaulolly alels ay) annbal pinom |jiq siyj

auljoH sawun ajeH

(nyo)
008 9v

“dddv uo
‘won 0] posjel
-8y "papusWe pue
aLUN puodss peay

1¥0ddns

‘6102 ‘| Ainr uey) Jeje| ou Ing ‘g|qissod se
Apea se Aidwoo 0y way) alinbal pue salpuabe a)e1g |euonippe
0] sjuawsalinbal 8soy) puslxe pue ‘sueluioyjes) JO UOnRBJusLo
lenxas pue ‘Ajjuapl Jspuab ‘ulbuo oy pue Anssoue
olydelBowsp ay} 0} se ejep AlBjun|oA 198]|00 oym sjuawipedsp
9]els ouvads salinbal yoiym 1y uononpay ssnuedsiq 1997
8y} ul peynuepl syuswalinbel Buiodelr Bupsixe oxe} piNO

kv
uononpay sanuedsia 1997

(nyo)
119 av

‘Buipeal
P41y} 0} paispiQ
‘aLl} puUOdas
peay "eaiwwo)
Mepipnp ajeuag

140ddns

‘Ajdde suondeoxa om] ssajun syybu
ueus} o} Bujurepad Apawal 1o Ayjigel| Jo ansst Aue 0} Jueasja.Ll
se uosied Aue jo smeys diysuszmo Jo uonelBiwwl sy
aJejoap Os[e pinom |jIg 8yl "sanuoyne |eispa) Aq palsenbal
10 pajoalip SSaJUN SaNUOYINE JusWwadioiua me| Jo uonelBiwwi
0} ‘snjejs uonesBiwwi Buisojasip woly 10ssa| B Nqiyoid pnom
‘puey 1e Auadouid ay) 0} pejejas uoseal Aue 1o} JUeUs) Jey) Yyim
pa]eID0SSE BU0aLIOS 10 Jueus) e 1sulebe sniels uonelBiwuwi sy}
‘asn o} Bulusealy) 1o ‘Buisn wouy 108s9] e Hgyoid osje pjnom
g syl -uswdholdwe Jay 1o siy o0} pajelal ybu e pasioiaxa
sey Aued pres asnedaq ‘uonoe sAlelsiullLpe 10 |IAID e 0} Aued
e Jo snjejs uonesBiww pajoadsns sy} aso|asip o} Buluajeaiyy
loj Jeg @lelS ay) jo Jeqwasw Aue jo ‘jusuwueqgsip Buipnpul
pue o} dn ‘senjeuad Buisodwi sme| Bupsixe uayns piNOAA

uolHoIXg
‘uonesBbiww) ‘Buisnoy

(1e 1@ nyo)
162 GV

SIN3ININOD

SN1Vv1S

NOILISOd

S71119 3LVN3S ® AT9IN3ISSY 31V1S
NOILdIbOS3a




20p'paddeHOD L0180 T [BUIHZ L 2080-18%20Q 9ANRISIBST £L0ZVS0R\IaqWRIdaS - BO\UCISSIWLIODIEI A Jepualed /L0Z\'S

"S80IAIBS papuny
-alYM ueky o} sppedu
|enuajod uo seajoun s|
abenBue ‘swalsAs yjeay

*1UOISSILULWIOD
@ouBINSU| Byl pue aien uyesH pabeuep Jo juswpedeq
ay Ag pelepuew se syuswalinbes Bujpodes pue ‘splepuels

sueisAyd

e pog mowonnoes | renisoon™ | wioss padumyo) | ‘SUCNEINsI ou o joskns sq o) sisjeoeds Al o) sseade | eieo Keuua isispesds | ()
foenbape yomau 250ddO m‘___,_.E pinom apiaoid a1ed Aewud s|qibie ue se ‘paunep | AlH ‘ebelanon) aleoyyesH
ssaippe o} ybnous Jey se ‘isieads A|H ue spnpul o} Aojod soueinsul yjesy
of jou saop |1 8y} ‘a1ed 0} 10 joenuod ued a2I1A8s 8led yjeay e asnbal pinom [|ig ayl
$5820E puedxa 0} S| juajul §|
‘sdnolb payoads ynsuoo o} Loljod awuD s)jey B S8sIAal 10
sydope 1ey} Aouabe juswasiojua me| [B20] 10 ajels Aue alinbal
pinom ‘uoneajow seiq BuipseBes uonewuojur pue (1S0d) (6ury)
Alquiassy Ul p|aH 140ddns Bujules] pue spiepuels JeollQ 99B84 U0 UOISSIWLWOD Byl Sawg aleH L
Aq padojanap ylomawel) Aoljod japow ay) ‘sbuiyy Jayjo Buowe 19LL av
‘apnjoul 0} Aousbe Juswadlojus me| |e20] Jo alelS e AQ pasiaal
Jo paydope Aojod awuo ejey Aue aiunbas pinom g sy
-anoud
0} psey si yuswalinbal ‘pasn Buiaq s1 wWopuod e uey) Jayjo uondadeljuod
wey o} juaiul 1O w0} awos ey} uosiad Jayjo ay] 0] sjuasaldaisiw AjBuimouy
‘anoud 0] pJey jonpuod jo SNOILYINdONddY JO 9sINoJJajul |enxas JO JOB 8yl ul pasn S| jey] wopuod . Am_OLNOV
20UBpIAG ‘AIH 9ZIjeulwuD WSV 3s0dd0 e yum s1adwe; ‘ypm pasadwe)} usaq sey jey} Wopuod B sasn SWEpUOS ABIEH EIRSS £c0l av

pue aznewbns
Jayuny Ajjenuajod
pINo9 :SWI8duU0D)

Ajleuonuajul ‘esinooialul [enxes BuunNp WOPUOD B SaAOWal
JU8sSU09 oYM 0} Jusyeq jenxas Auoja) JI 9ew pPNom |jiq Siy |

SININNOD

SNLlV1S

NOILISOd

ST1119 31LVN3S ® AT9INISSY J1VLS
NOILdIdOS3da




o0p'pAaddeHOD L0180 [BUId/ L 2080-18320Q anne|siBaT £ L0z enoed\aquisldas - O\UOISSILULIOD\IES A JEPUSIED /L0Z\'S

'suoisinold asay Jo uonejuawsidul
ay) Joj eouepinb anss| Jo suonenbas 1dope 0} Q4HSO
azuoyine pinom |iq 8yl ‘pauodal jou SI 9A0QE PaquOISap
uonewuojul ayy u Ajeuad a0 B 10) AJjiger 0} Jainjoeinuew
e 108lgns pinom pue suoisiroid 8say) 8olojus 0] Qd4dHSO
aunbas pjnom |Ig 8yl "ploysaiy} payoads B spaadIxs }S00
ay} § Bnip uonduoseaid mau e Jo 10D uolsinboe sjesajoym
ay o} Bunejes uoneuuour peywoads jo QdHSO Amou o)
Jainjoeinuew ay) annbal pinom ||ig 8yl 199118 Saye] asealoul
8y} 1ey} awn ay} 1e 1509 uonisinboe ajesajoym Ul 8Sealoul 18y}
0} Bunejal uoneuwuojul paypads Jo (QdHSO) uawdojaaag pue
Buluueld yyesH apimalels Jo 821y 8y} AJou 0} Jainjoeinuew
ay} aiinbai pinom ||Ig 8y ‘ploysaly) payoads e spasoxa Bnip
uonduosaid e Jo 1500 uonisinboe ajessjoym sy I Jaseyoaind

ay} Amou o0} ‘siebeuew jeusq Adewleyd pue ‘siainsul S0 Brir
SNOILY¥dOHddY 13¥0ddns yesy ‘sueid soues eued yyesy ‘sspusbe ayeys Buipnioul IR0 MR (niyn/zepueussH)
3LVN3S . uonduosald :a1ed yyesHy
sigseyaind peaypads Ag pesinquial Jo paseyoind siojey) .1 s
Brup uonduosaid e jo Jeinyoenuew e aunbal pinom |ig ayL

-1eak yoee
Jo | Aenuer Ag s8yis gap jeulalu) disy) uo suodad ayy ysignd
pue swnjwaid aied yyeay uo s1s00 Brup jo 1oedu |jeseno
ay} sejensuowsap jey) siojesibse| pue oygnd ayy Joj podal
B OJul uoneuuoul pauodal ay) sidwod 0} paisnbal ag pjnom
|0Q pue DHWQ "pepinold se pasuadsip ‘sbnip Ajeioads pue
‘sBnup sweu pueiq ‘sbnip ousuab Buipnjour ‘sbnup uonduossauad
paianod Buipiebal uonewuojul 1809 payoads ‘uonewojul ayel
ay} Jo Bupodal ayy uey) Jaje| ou ajep B uo |0 Jo DHING 0}
Hodal 0] uoieLLIoUl S1B) PagUIOSapP-8A0gE Y] 8|l 1BU] Siainsul
yjeay Jo sueld aomas a1ed yjesy annbal pnom |igq syl

ST77119 31LVN3S ® AT9INISSY 31V1S

SLINININOD SNLVLS NOILLISOd NOILdI"OS3d




20p'pAddeHODZLOLS0 ~ [BUI4/ L 208012300 aAle|siBaT £ L0ZveNded\aqus)das - GO\UOISSILLWOD\IBS A JepusleD /L0Z\:S

SNOLLYI¥dOUddY
JLVN3S

1d0ddns

‘uonduosap s jueoldde ay) jo ped se Aieuig-uou
Jo ‘elew ‘ejews} Jjo Aiobajes uspusab e asooyd 0} sjuedjdde
asuall sJaAup aanbal pjnom AJeulg-uou Jo ‘sjew ‘s|ewa)
peas 0} ‘UOHEJIIUSPI JO SWIO) PANSS| B)E}S JaYJ0 1o/pue ‘Japio
Hnod abueyd lepuab ‘@suadl SJOALp ‘9)edyiued yuig Jdisy)
puswe o} (siouiw Buipnjaut) uosiad B 8zuoyne pinom [jiq Siy |

1102
10 10y uonuBooay Japuag

(1e 12 uoa1 2q)
6.1 95

SNOILVHdOYUddY
JLVYN3S

(noddng

0} HOLVM
woly pabueyn)

ldo0ddns

paulads se ‘sasodind Juswaoiojus uonelbiluwi
1o} suosiad }salle 10 ‘109)ep ‘ulelap ‘elebousiul ‘ejebnsaaul 0}
soaunosal Buisn woyy ‘sjuswpedsp Aunoas pue aoljod jooyos
Buipnjoul ‘ssiousbe juswaoiojua me| [eJ0] pue ajels jqiyoud
‘suondsoxa 0} 10algns pue ‘sbuiy} Jayjo Buowe ‘pinom ||iq siy

glep
Bulieys ;juswasiojus meT

(uos7 2q)
vs s

SNOILVYdOYUddVY
JLVYN3S

lyoddns

-ainels Aouabin ue
se Ajojeipawiw Joaye axe) 0} S| )i Jey) alepap pinom |iq siy|

‘suoisiaoid asay}
Ujim JO1JU0D Ul S|gE|IBAB 8SE(E]ED J0 UoljeuLlojul Juswpedsp Jo
fousbe Aue ayew jey) sjuswaalbe Bunsixe Aue ‘o1uod Aue jo
JUSJXe 9y} 0} ‘ejeulwsa} os|e pinom |iiq ay] “Auoiuyje Jo ‘uibuo
leuoneu ‘uoibial uo paseq Aousbe |elepa) Aue 10 Juswulaaob
|e1opay a8yl yum JaisiBar  sienpiapul  jey)  juswalinbai
Aue Jo ‘uofe|oiA B 1O} JUBLIEM IO ‘UONEIOIA BAEASIUIWPE
10 ‘A ‘leulwuo  Aue  Jo juswadiojue 1o uonebnssaul
sy} ul Jsisse 1o ‘saiojus ‘syebnseaur 0} [suuosiad 1o
“quawdinba ‘Auadoud ‘sanioe) ‘sAsuow juswpedsp Jo Aouabe
Buisn woly seiouabe juswaoliojus me| Hqiyold osje pjnom [jiq
ay) -suonepowwodoe snoibljal apiaoid 0) Auessasou alaym
10 ‘papinoid se ‘uopebnsaaul palabiel e jo ped se 1deoxa
‘lenpialpul Aue jo uoneliye 1o ‘seonoesd ‘spaleq snoibial
ay) uo uoneuwuojul jeuosiad Bunos)oo woly seskojdwae Jiay)
pue sojousbe jusliadiojus me| [e20] pue siels Jqiyosd pinom
Ilq eyl "weiboid B yons Japun Juswadioua 10 uonebisaaul
ue UjMm UuonosuuoD Ul o|geiene saseqelep ojels bBupjew
woll Jo ‘sseqelep e yons Buldwods weiboid juswulonob
Aue ypm Jsisse 0} saounosal Aousbe Buisn wouy Aousbe
a)e)s e uquyold osje pinom |ig 8yl -sasodind uoneibiuwiw
J0 Juawaslous me| Joj Ajoiuyle 1o ‘uibuo [euoneu ‘uonelye
Jo ‘sopoeud ‘Ja1j@q snoibijas uo paseq S|enplAIpul JO aseqelep
e Buipdwoo Joy ybnos s1 uonewlojul ayl uaym ‘payioads se
‘uonelye Jo ‘saonoeld ‘spaieq snoibijal s,uosiad e Buipiebaua
uoneuuojul |euositad juawuwiarob |elepay ayy o} Buisojosip
Jo Buipiaoud woly me| jo Jojod Japun Bupoe sskojdwa
olignd e 10 Aouabe |eoo| Jo alels e Jqiyoid pnom ||iq Siyl

uoneuojul
uonel|ye snoibijal

J0 ainso|osip :sapuabe
a]e)s [Joy wopaal
snoibijay eluioje)

(12 1o BlET)
e gas

SIN3INNOD

SNLV.1S

NOILISOd

ST1119 3LVN3S ® AT9INISSY 31V1S
NOILdI¥OS3a




20p'pAddeHOD /L0180 " [BUI4 /L L080-8420Q aAle|siBa £ LOZueNorduaqusidag - O\UOISSIULLIOD\IBS A JBPUSIED /LOZ\'S

SNOILYIHdOYddY
JLVN3S

1¥0ddns

‘welboid [eao)
pPoaJEPUELWI-9)E)S B 8)Bald pInoM :sejje ue se Ajuo aweu Joud
3y} 1sl| 0} pue aweu mau J1vy} Aq ‘ebueys sweu e paule}qo
Kjleba| sey oym ‘lenpiaipul ue ssaippe o} Ayjioe} ay} aunbal
pinom ‘apuab 1o sweu jo ebueyd e Joj} pnod ay) uonnad
0} Ajjioe) Ajunod) Jo ele)g e ul alewul ue jo ybu ayl ysigelse
peajsul pjnom ‘uosud a}e)s e ul pajessaiesul uosiad e Aq paji
aweu jo abueyd e 1o} uolad e U0 SUOREWI| SAOWSBI PINOAA

s|ier
Aunos pue suosid a1e1S
:aBuey) Japuas) pue sweN

(suppy)
oLe €S

‘0J@ ‘uonijeo?) Yyoaadg aai4
‘1997 @'l ‘siapjoyaels
|e2o| jo }soy e Aq papoddns
S| pue ||iq paioyine

-02 y1dY :2insopsig

SNOILLVIYdOUddY
JLVYN3S

1d0ddns

‘welboid
uoneonpa gy ue ui sjedioiyed o) ‘weiboid uoisiaalp Bnip e
ui Bunedionied Jo uoneqoid Jayye JO UORIPUOD B SE ‘JUBpuUdLap
e yons salinbai suoisiaoid |eadal os|e pjnom q|y o) Buisa) o)
jwgns o} pue g |y Jo uopisinboe ayj uo uoneonpa s)e|dwod
0} aw} 1841 8y} Joy uonnyisold Jo pajolauod suositad Buuinbal
me| Bunsixe Jo suoisiaold |eadal pinom ‘sjunoo Bululewsi
Aue 1o} paales Apealje awl Joj 1patd Juelb pue SUONJIALOD
858y} 8]edeA uay) 0} sunoo alinbai pue Juswbpnl sy} palsjus
1BY] UNOD [Bl} By} 810j8q 90UBUSS 1IBY] JO |ESSIWSIP 1O |88l
e Jo} uoiiad 0} asuayo ue yons Jo pajolAuod suoslad azuoyne
pinom ‘810z ‘0g aunp Ag pafonsap aq juaae |eba| e yons jo
spio2al |eba| Aue sjepuew pue ‘}jsaue paje|al Jojpue ‘ebieyd
‘UONIDIAUOD AUB SSIWSIP/aledeA ‘pajeasund ag paAjoAul salued
8} JO sannuapl sy} SjepuBwW pINoMm ‘j|am se sjuepuaep Aued
payy o} Aidde osje pinom ‘ebieys Joueswsapsiw e 0} Auojey
e wol ‘Al|H Buipnppul ‘esessip 8|gEOIUNWILLOD 10 SNONO8jUI
Ue JO UOISSIWSUBJ} [BUOIIUSIUI JO UOIDIAUOD 8aNpal PINOAA

SMET uonezifeuiun) AlH
Aiojeuiwnosiq Buiziuispoy

(1e 1o s0UBIMN)
6£Z 9S

SNOILYIddOdddY
JLVYN3S

ld0ddns

‘welboud [eoo| pajepuew-alels
e asodw) pjnom !siojoe) awes 8y} uo paseq Lol Juapisal
e Buibieyosip Jo ‘Ajjioey) Jeyjoue o) 1o Ajjioel B UIylIm Juapisal
e Jajsuesy o)} Buisnjer Jo Buulajsuel) ‘UoISSIWpPE [ENPIAIPU
1y} BulAusp ‘unououdjaweu peausjeld Jsiay) Jad |enpialpul
ue ypm sesiunwwod o} Buisnjer woly Aypoes e ‘sbuiyy
Jayjo Buowe ‘yquyoid os|e pjnopp ‘smiejs AJH JO ‘uoissaldxse
Japuab ‘Ajyuspl Jopusb ‘uonejusuo  |enxas  paaleolad
Jo |enjoe s |enpiAlpul Ue Uo a1ed Jo/pue juswieal) Buiseq wouy
sanjioe) aled wusl-buo| ‘payvads se jdeoxe ‘uqyosd piNopa

s|bIy Jo
g 819 wus | Buo siouag

(1e 10 JoUBIAN)
6Lz gs

SIN3ININOD

SN1V1S

NOILLISOd

ST17119 31LVN3S ?® AT9INISSY 31V1S
NOILdIdOS3a




20p'pAddeHOD L0180 [BUI4Z 120802000 aane(siBaT /L 0z d\aqualdas - GO\UCISSILUWIOD\IESA JEPUSIED /L0Z\'S

Nad3 ‘WoD ILYNIS l40ddns

"SUOIHpUO0D payioads Japun ‘om Jaf Ul Juawade|d
1o} HUNo2 a8y} uonned 0} Jopusyo 9aiy) I8l B 10} BUSIID
Aunqibis ysigeise osje pnom ‘uonsjdwod 1a) |NjSS800Ns
JO Weawalinbal ay} pojuni 1ou sey Joauonnad syy y uonnad
ay} uo Buueay e azuoyjne pinom :pouad uonessibal wnwiuiw
Jay Jo siy jo uonendxa a8yl je uonpned e 8|y 0} Japusyo
ay} aisnbal pnom :pouad uonessibal wnwWiuW palepuewl
Jiay) s919|dwod oym Japuayo Jal} puodas Jo 1siy e doy Ansibal
Japuayo xas ay} |eaowsl Jo) sainpadold paypads ysigelse
pinom ‘paynads se ‘AjaAnjoadsal ‘el pue ‘sieak Qg 1SE9|
1e ‘sieak (| 1ses) e Jo spouad Joj ‘eusjuo paywads uo peseq
uonessibal Japuayo xas s,8JelS 8y} Jo sial} € YsI|gelsa pinop

uonensiBey Japusyp xas

(1eyoun/ete)
669 @S

MS3a LV a13H 1¥0ddns

‘papirold se ‘annejussaidal
Aued-puyy e Buisn saibojopoylew juswAed pue ‘sBnip
uonduossiduou pue uonduosald ‘seoinas Jo) JuswAhed Jo sajel
ajenobau AjpAnoa)0o 0} siapinold azuoyine pinom papiaoid
se jdeoxa ‘weiboid sy} Jepun palsayo abeisaod 10 sjyeuaq
Buueyo woyy siainsul yyeay jqyosd pinom ‘sienew Asijod
uo pJeoq ay} asiApe 0} aapiwwod Alosiape olgnd e ysijgeisa
pue pieoq Bujuianob eiuioyjes AyyesH Jaquiaw auiu e 9)eald
pinom ‘paAl@dal sAauow ajels pue [eiepa) Aue jJo Bunsisuoo
‘puny pejeudosdde Aisnonupuod e se ‘Aunseal] alelS 8yl
ulr pun4 isni] eiuoyien AuyesH 8y} 8)eald pinom ‘aiedipsiy
pue ‘susay-xouy ‘senjgesip |ejuswdojarep yum suosiad
lo} seoines |e1o0s pue aleo Auejoue ‘eo-paly  ‘(dIHD)
welbold soueInsu| YyesH s.uaipjiyD ayl ‘sbuiyy tayjo Buowie
‘7on02 welboud oy} jey} apiaosd pjnom ‘eluionjen AylesH
‘wesboid aleo yyesy Jehed-ajbuis |esiaalun aAlsusyaidwoo
B 9jE8I0 pUE oY Ejwoje) Ay)esH 8y} JoeUa pinom ||ig SIyL

welibold aoueinsu|
yyeaH Johkey-o|bulg

(le 10 e2ET)
z9s 9s

SLININNOD SNLVLS NOILISOd

ST1119 31LVN3S ? AT9INISSY JLVIS
NOILdIdOS3d




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

a 3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

[t s b N T R 3 B L v O LR P R A S 21 S eI RS

Py

20. ANNOUNCEMENTS



SY

LawProject

Aetna breaches HIV privacy of customers
in multiple states

For immediate release: August 24, 2017

Contact:
e Sally Friedman, Legal Action Center, New York, NY
email: sfriedman@lac.org, phone: 212-243-1313, ext. 130

e Ronda B. Goldfein, AIDS Law Project of Pennsylvania,

email: goldfein@aidslawpa.org, phone: 215-587-9377

A group of people living with HIV are demanding the health insurer
Aetna immediately stop a practice they say violates federal and state
privacy laws and exposes them to potential discrimination.

Aetna recently mailed some customers instructions for filling HIV
medication prescriptions. Recipients were stunned when they realized
information about HIV medication was clearly visible through the
window on the envelope.

The letters were sent to customers currently taking medications for HIV
treatment as well as for Pre-exposure Prophylaxis (PrEP), a regimen
that helps prevent a person from acquiring HIV.

Attorneys sent a demand letter today to Aetna on behalf of individuals
in Arizona, California, Georgia, Illinois, New Jersey, New York, Ohio,
Pennsylvania, and Washington, D.C calling for an immediate end to the
letters in the current form. The demand letter also calls on Aetna to
develop a plan to correct its practices and procedures.

The demand letter and a photo of the envelope are available at:

http://bitly/2wS5kD3w.



Although medical advances have transformed HIV into a chronic yet
manageable condition, widespread stigma still exists against people
living with HIV, leading to everything from employment, housing and
education discrimination to violence.

Attorneys said that individuals who contacted them reported that the
Aetna letters were seen by family members, roommates and even
neighbors who received the mail.

Sally Friedman, Legal Director of the Legal Action Center in New York
City, and Ronda B. Goldfein, Executive Director of the AIDS Law Project
of Pennsylvania, are coordinating the efforts of attorneys with eight
organizations in pursuing the issue.

Friedman said “Aetna’s privacy violation devastated people whose
neighbors and family learned their intimate health information. They
also were shocked that their health insurer would utterly disregard
their privacy rights.”

Goldfein said the Aetna letters casual disclosure of a person’s HIV status
or use of HIV medication is far more than a technical violation of the
law.

“It creates a tangible risk of violence, discrimination and other trauma,”
she said.

The attorneys said additional legal action is under consideration.

The demand letter was sent on behalf of individuals who contacted the
AIDS Law Project of Pennsylvania, (Philadelphia, PA); AIDS Legal
Referral Panel (San Francisco, CA); Legal Services NYC (New York City,
NY); Lambda Legal (Chicago, IL); Legal Action Center (New York City,
NY); Legal Council for Health Justice (Chicago, IL); Los Angeles HIV Law
& Policy Project (Los Angeles, CA); and Whitman-Walker Health
(Washington, D.C.).



